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1. Mr. Mitsuji Konoshita
Education

Working Experienced
2. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong

Education

Working Experienced

3. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth
Education

Working Experienced

4. Mr. Deepong Sahachartsiri

Education

Working Experienced

5. Mr. Chatchai Chotanakarn

Education

Working Experienced

6. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri
Education

Working Experienced

7. Ms. Charaya Sansukdeei

Education

Working Experienced

Chairman of The Board

Master and Bachelor of Law, Osaka University, Japan
Chairman of A.P.F. Holdings Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman and Managing Director
Master of Science in Management Engineering, Saint Louis University, Philippines
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Managing Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Director

Master of Business Administration, Financial Management Dhurakijpundit University

Managing Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd., Deputy Managing Director & Operations Manager,
Group Lease Public Co., Ltd., Accounting Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Director

Master of Business Administration, Thammasart University

Bachelor of Architecture, Kingmonkut Institute of Technology, Ladkrabang

Assistant Project Manager and New Business Development Manager Sanwa World Service Co., Ltd.
Assistant Marketing Manager, Sun Wood Industries (Public) Co., Ltd.

Product Manager, Mahaphant Fibre Cement (Public) Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director

M.S. (Computer Science) Florida Institute of Technology, U.S.A.
M.S. (Agricultural Economics) Kasetsart University

Vice Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance Ltd.

IT Director, Financial Sector Restructuring Authority Organization
IT Director, Savco Wholesale Co., Ltd.

Project Manager, Bank of Thailand

Audit Committee and Independent Director
MA in Economics, Atlanta University, U.S.A.
Director and Chairman of Audit Committee, Thai Wah Food Products Public Co., Ltd.

Honorary advisor to Economic, Commercial and Industrial Senate Committee

Audit Committee and Independent Director

BA (Management) Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University

Mini Master of Management Program, NIDA

Director, Tax Specialist Co., Ltd.  Director, Bangkok Training Center Co., Ltd.

Tax advisor, Signal department of Thailand, Airport of Thailand Co., Ltd., Telephone Organization of
Thailand, PTT (Public) Co., Ltd., Provincial Power board, The Metropolitan Water Supply
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Mr. Samart Chiradamrong
Mr. Surasak Khemthongkum
Mr. Wanchai Boontham

Ms. Watcharaporn Meruthong
Mr. Somkid Jarupiboonpon
Mr. Thosaporn Lerdbhan

Ms. Prapasri Jullamonthon
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Managing Director

Marketing and Credit Manager
Collection Manager

Accounting and Finance Manager
Personal and Administration Manager
Information Technology Manager

Operations Manager
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Group Lease Public Co., Ltd. ("GL") had been established for 20 years, with motorcycle hire-purchasing as the

core business for more than 17 years. We are ranked fifth for the Bangkok Metropolitan and the neighboring

provinces in terms of market share in this business.

In 2007, A.P.F. Management Co., Ltd. became the new major shareholder, by purchasing approximately 37.02% of
the paid-up capital of GL from Mr. Khanchai Boonpan in March 2007 and certain other shareholders in
December 2006. A.P.F. Management Co., Ltd. intends to complement GL strengths by providing a stable

shareholding base which will improve GL's financial standing.

We anticipate that with A.P.F. Management Co. Ltd. as our new major shareholder, GL will have access to an
even wider audience of funding sources which will benefit our customers, staff, shareholders and other
stakeholders.

We would also like to take this opportunity to thank our Clients, Suppliers, Manufacturers, Company Staff and all
Shareholders who have supported us in the past, and we look forward to your continued support and well

wishes in the future.

V2
WeAngdd laludee

U3 IIWNTINNIT

Mr. Mitsuji Konoshita

Chairman of the Board of Director

7/139

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 : GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



ﬂ’li%’lﬂﬂiiﬂﬂ’liﬁq\ﬁﬂﬂ’li
Managing Director' s Message

o & - o o ~ 1 v 1 dﬁl o ¢ vV 1 1
Tuil 2549 U39 nyude 91 (T eneFudavianTasodnsenueuauesnnnoy
ﬁ'ﬂﬁLﬁmmmnqmmwmiﬂwm%mmé‘fmmuw@ pFUHANIENUINTATEaUANeUIZNNT tawn
s PR T a v o @ Y v T Es
AOUENIONINTTL 007 [N We W mmqwnnﬂmmaﬁmmm AnndLazonTnenideTuimgeIn

1 vy - P s ! a o
ENWﬂiﬁ@%ﬂ%ﬂqﬂﬂqiL\?%?J@\T]Jiﬂ“fm Q\W%G]AIN aEJ'NV[ﬁﬁC‘I']NNﬂﬂizﬂ@ﬂﬂqjﬁlaﬂU3EW‘1

1
° A

Femvog lwnouniwmelalaerilsanslnafesiudnen

ﬁmmhL%ﬁ'Lﬁﬂ“’ﬁyuLWiﬂzvlﬁ%umiﬁﬁUﬂkmﬁyaﬂﬁmnﬁmpgﬁaﬁu QNN ARLAEFLNHI T InTEHEUA
A0TUMNTTY AEAAURLEARTININTAT LLaxngF‘imeﬁyamm\iw NIMAUYUARINITIINAKENITNNIDNTE
Animaullsdla wazszuumuaueluifivszingammnzan aaoseugLImM LAWY
ﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬂ’@ﬁﬁfwﬁaéwLﬁuﬁwﬁamwmmm Hesaz VjNLV]“;IBQLLNﬂ’]EJLLﬂzLLNfL‘Q sonalnussy
mmmmiqlﬂmmaLLazLﬁtyanwﬁﬂvlhyaeiNéT'qﬁu ANVDVOUAENY D Tonaidt

8/139

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 : GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



In 2006, Group Lease Public Company Limited expanded loan of hire purchase motorcycle less than last year,

because of the hire purchase motorcycle industry was impacted by many negative factors such as unstable in
political, many province have been flooded, oil prince and interest rate were rose up. And as a result the
company's cost of fund rose up together. However, the company's performance was still satisfied by nearly

stabilization of net profit compared to last year.

Our company could make achievements happen which is caused by good supports from shareholders,
customers, such as motorcycle's makers and dealers, financial institution together with commercial alliance and
affiliates. Under supervision by emphasizing the transparency process from the Audit Committee and, both high
efficiency and suitable of within organizational control system, along with our management team and all employees
have been accomplishing tasks with talent and sacrifice, spirit from your body and heart, all these
accomplishments have been bringing our company achieving goals and making a long term high progress in this

year and in the future. For the time being | would like to thank you and salute all of yours.

L4
WIFFINIIN ITATNA

NITNNIRIANT

Mr. Samart Chiradamrong

Managing Director
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The audit committee of Group Lease Public Company Limited comprises of three independent committees whose not the

company's employee including Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri as Chairman of the board, Mr. Satit Rungkasiri and Mr.

Likhit Sirinarud as the committee member.

The audit committee had performed their duties compliance, according to the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules.
The audit committee also reported to the board of directors of the company's financial statement review to ensure that the
company complies correctly and sufficiently with the accounting standard. The audit committee also advised the company to
conduct appropriate and efficient internal control as well as to comply with relevant regulations and laws including to select

and appoint auditor as well as auditing fee.

In 2006, the Audit Committee had conducted the meetings with management and internal auditors amount 5 times to discuss
and evaluate internal control system for appropriateness and effectiveness, and also advised management to conduct risk
management and manage risks sufficiently. This is to enhance effective operation and support the company to operate under

concerned principles, laws, and rules.

Considering the verification of quarterly and annually financial statements for 2006 together with the management and the
accounting auditors to ensure that the financial statements have been done correctly according to the general accounting

principles. The audit committee also give advises and notice on the operation for the company's benefits.

The audit committee considered that the conditions and price of related transactions were reasonably, justifiably, and in a way

consistent with the rule of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The audit committee considered internal control plan by hiring Tax Specialist Co., Ltd. to proceed the internal auditing. The
internal auditor reported directly to the audit committee and found no significant issue. Moreover, we received good
cooperation from all relevant departments and assigned the company's management to keep verifying and improving in the

issue that the internal auditor suggested and reporting directly to the audit committee for good internal control.
The company's board of directors together with audit committee, management and internal auditors have considered the

assessment of the internal control. The assessment showed that the company has good, sufficient internal control that is

appropriate with the current business and has transparency.

N
e © v u(v*‘-‘\\
WaDINALON UIzYN Aefs

I UAENITNNNIATIIND

Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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1.1 General Information

Company Name Group Lease Public Company Limited.

Registration Number 0107537000327 (old number Bor Mor Jor. 279)

Core Business Hire purchase financing of motorcycles.

Location : 63 Soi 1 Thetsabannimitrtai Road, Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900.
Registered Capital 225,000,000 baht.

Paid-up Capital 225,000,000 baht.

Type of Share 45,000.000 Ordinary shares at par value of 5.00 baht per share.
Home Page www.grouplease.co.th

E-mail glpcl@grouplease.co.th

Tel .No. 0-2580-7555

Fax. No. 0-2954-2902-3

1.2 Corporations in which Group Lease PCL holds more than 10% of shares.

- None -

1.3 References
Securities Common Stock
Share Registrar Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.
62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building
4,6-7th Floor, Rachadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110.
Tel :0-2229-2800 or 0-2654-5599
Fax : 0-2359-1259
Call center : 0-2229-2888
Website http://www.tsd.co.th

Auditor Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai
Certified Public Accountant No. 4891
Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited
267/1 Pracharaj Sai 1 Road,
Bangsue, Bangsue, Bangkok 10500.
Tel. 0-2587-8080 ext.308 Fax. 0-2586-0301

Website http://www.dharmniti.co.th

Legal Advisor Mr. Kaptan Jeerasete
63 Soi 1 Thetsabannimitrtai Road,
Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900.
Tel. 0-2580-7555, Fax. 0-2954-2902-3
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2. voyaIMIsulaedsoeouIEm
Summary of the Financial Position and Operating Results

2549
2006

SaramudasennmnInlunamnmls
(Profitability Ratio)
Saraoniiesy (%)
Yield rate (%) 39.75
Sareonideane (%)
Interest rate (%) 7.58
Fmsnednaeenie (%)
Net Yield rate (%) 32.17
Srilagnd (%)
Net Profit rate (%) 18.24
é’mmaﬂammmjﬁaﬁu (%)

Return on equity (%) 18.37

Samsmuaneszansmnlunaeiinen

(Efficiency Ratio)

SRIINAROLILUINAUN SN (%)

Return on total assets (%) 7.20
é’mwmimwﬂa\ﬁm%’wé (mlw)

Total assets turnover ratio (times) 0.39

Sarandemzvuleuieniatiu

(Financial Policy Ratio)

é’mm'mwftawiaﬁ'mgﬁaﬁu (1)

Ratio of Liability to Equity (times) 1.45
é’mwémﬁﬂvﬁ@ialﬁwj (1)

Ratio of Total receivable to Loan from (times) 1.60
FrTnTeIuTe (%)

Dividend rate (%)* N.A.

é”mwal';uﬂmmwﬁuﬁwg

(Asset Quality Ratio)

é“mwéam'wLﬁawﬁﬁaﬁangmﬁiaawﬁlmw (%)

Ratio of Allowance for doubtful debt to

Total receivable (%) 7.81
é’mwﬁ'awnffqnﬁiaa‘uﬁmw (%)

Ratio of Bad debt to Total receivable (%) 4.63
é’mﬂé’;uﬁuﬁﬁuﬁaﬁwqﬂ%’ugmﬂiﬁdaﬁuﬁamu (%)

Ratio of Non performing loan to Total receivable (%) 5.38
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2548
2005

38.54

5.56

32.98

20.66

20.72

8.43

0.41

1.66

1.64

65.74

5.91

2.69

4.59

2547
2004

38.17

6.06

32.11

18.97

19.62

1.44

42.52

3.62

5.50
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Nature of the Business
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3.1 Company Background

Group Lease Public Company Limited was established on May
6, 1986 with registered capital of 1 million baht by the
Luaengrungsi family, and started business in the hire purchase
finance of motor cars in Bangkok and upcountry. During the
year ending 1989 to the beginning of 1990, Mr. Khanchai
Boonpan and Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak purchased the entity
old shareholders, and invited Mr. Samart Chiradamrong, who
had many years experience in hire purchase business, to run
the business continuously in the position of Managing Director.
The company increase capital from 1 million baht to 10 million
baht, to 20 million baht, to 40 million baht, to 100 million baht
and to 225 million baht in the years 1988, 1989, 1990, 1993

and 2004 respectively.

In 1990, the hire purchase finance of motorcycles continued to
experience rapid growth. The company had completed
personnel, capacity, experience, and skills in the business for
more than 10 years. The company started to expand towards
hire purchase finance of motorcycles and decreased focus on
hire purchase finance of motor cars. It also expanded business
interests to hire purchasing of trucks, machinery and printing
presses, meanwhile also expanding the business to financial

lease, factoring contracts, asset financing and personal loans.

Since 2004, the core business of the company has been hire
purchase finance of motorcycles. In 2006, the market share of
hire purchase finance of motorcycles was about 7.90 % ranking

the company as one of the big five in Bangkok and the vicinity.

The group of major shareholders, excluding Mr. Khanchai
Boonpan, sold 3.87 million ordinary shares equivalent to 8.60%
of the company's issued and paid-up capital at the price of
11.25 baht per share to the A. P. F. Management Co., Ltd. on
December 15, 2006. Later, on March 6, 2007, Mr. Khanchai
Boonpan sold 12.79 million ordinary shares equivalent to 28.42%
of the company's issued and paid-up capital at the same price
to the same buyer. Totally, The A. P. F. Management Co., Ltd.
is the biggest shareholder of Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.,
holding 16.66 million ordinary shares or 37.02% of the total

issued and paid-up capital.
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3.2 Overview of the Company's Business

In 2006, the hire purchase financing of new motorcycle was
the main business of the company. The motorcycle price for
financing is about 36,300 baht each, with the well known
brands such as Honda, Yamaha, Suzuki and Kawasaki. The
highest financing price of motorcycles is no more than 74,000
baht each. Due to being unsuccessfull in personal loans and
asset financing the company has ceased to offer that

serviced for new clients.

Besides services in hire purchase financing of motorcycles,
the company offers other services after sales, such as service
of yearly taxation and insurance, to add more channels to

the company's revenues and to protect assets from loss.
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Structure of the Company's Revenue

2549 2548
2006 2005
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The company's revenues

selaannsTindeuazanenandisy
Hire Purchase and Asset Financing 401,293
swv[ﬁyﬁ’nujryuiwwmn'ﬁﬁu

Financial Leases =
selarenidosnsudetvan
Personal Loans 0.73
elaan
Other Incomes 41,379
RRrY

Total 442,67

3.4 N1IZNIWINTY

Competition Situation

(‘000 Baht) %

(‘000 Baht) %

90.65 336,332 84.60
0.00 44 0.01
9.35 61,187  15.39
100.00 397,663 100.00

2547
2004
AU T0URY

(‘000 Baht) %

235,322 84.37

26 0.01
2,157  0.77
41,425 14.85
278,930 100.00

units Motorcycles Registered in Bangkok
500,000 -
400,000 - ‘ 421,10
5.32%

300,000 -
200,000 -
100,000 -

91,575

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 O

source : Department of Land Transport
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In Bangkok and the vicinity, the heavy traffic situation means
a motorcycle is still the vehicle that can deliver convenience
and speed. As long as the Mass Transit Organization System
is unable to serve citizen's need, using a motorcycle is certain
a good choice for traveling or running businesses. By using a
high technology, modern and beautiful designs, and
compatible and convenience of motorcycle, such as automatic
gear, could get a good response from consumers. Those
aspects increase a trend of using motorcycle and make the
motorcycle leasing industry more attractive for investment. It's
noticeable that new entrepreneurs coming into this industry

are rising. It also results in higher competition.

In 2006, many negative factors impact sales volumes of
motorcycles, for example unstability in politics, flooding, oil
prices and increased interest rates. Growth rates of sales
volumes of motorcycles in the Bangkok and boundaries was
reduced from 13.54% to 5.32% in 2005 and 2006 respectively.
The average of five big banks' interest rates increased from
6.80 to 8.05 at the year ending 2005 and 2006 respectively

due to cost of funding increases.

For the coming year of 2007, trend of interest rates will be
reducing with the Ministry of Finance's policy to increase
economic growth. But uncertainly of new Government will
impact consumer's spending decisions. The sales volumes of
motorcycles in Bangkok and boundaries are forecast to be

the same as or a little down from previous years.
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Risk factors that can affect the company's operation are as follows:

4.1 Risks of external sources of funding.

At present the major source of funding comes from the Bank of
Ayudhya. The credit limit of 620 million baht comprises a bank
overdraft, on call promissory notes as short term loans of 520
million baht and long term loans of 100 million baht. As at 31st
December 2006 the company utilized 408.76 million baht from

short term loans and 100 million baht from long term loans.

The interest rates of short term loan is MOR of Bank of Ayudhya
per annum at 31st December 2006 was 8.50%, which is close to
the average MOR of the top five banks which was 8.05% per
annum. The interest rates of long term loans is MLR +0.50 per
annum. MLR of Bank of Ayudhya per annum at 31st December

2006 was 8.007%.

Because the company has been a good customer of the Bank
of Ayudhya for more than 20 years, the bank has always given
continued financial support. However, the company's policy is to
try to minimize that risk by raising funds from the other sources.
In 2006, the company issued Bills of Exchange amounting to
100 million baht, sold to United Securities Public Company
Limited, The outstanding balance of Bills of Exchange as at 31st

December 2006 in the amount 100 million will be due in 2007.

4.2 Risks of interest rates.

The majority of the company's revenue comes from hire
purchase financing for motorcycles. Higher interest loan rates will
directly affect the company's profits. In 2006, the company's
interest margin was about 32.17%. If the interest loan rates rise,
the costs of funding will be increased. While hire purchase
interest rates are fixed for the period of hire purchase contract,
the company cannot forward those higher interest expenses to

its customers.
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4.3 Risks on the mismatch between sources of funding and the
period of the hire purchase contract.

Because the major source of funding from the Bank of
Ayudhya is an on-call short term loan, and the average period
of hire purchase motorcycles contracts is around 27 months,
there is a risk if the bank recalls the principle of loan.

However the company has been a good customer of the Bank
of Ayudhya for more than 20 years, and the bank has always
given continued financial support. The company's policy tries to

match funding to minimize the risk.

4.4 Risk on Government regulations.

At present there are no rules or regulations from the Bank of
Thailand to control the hire purchase of motorcycle, except
regulations from the Office of Consumer Protection Board,
Ministry of Commerce regulations to protect consumers in hire
purchase motorcycle contracts - such as to limit interest rate
for default customers. These charges cannot be more than
MOR plus 10% per annum of the Krung Thai Bank, etc.
Whenever the Government issues regulations to control the
hire purchase motorcycle business, it will affect the operation of
the business in the future. For example, to limit interest rates of
hire purchase motorcycle contracts or limit down payments,

etc.

4.5 Risks on non performing loans.

At present the hire purchase of motorcycles is not limited by
rules or special laws from the Government. Therefore,
companies in the hire purchase of motorcycles business can
expand their business, limited only by their own capacity.
However, the risk will occur in the credit approval process if
there is not good internal control systems and a high level of
inaccuracy.

From our experience, and because the company is a member
of The National Credit Bureau Company Limited, the company
sends historical payment data of customers every month. The
company can reduce non performing loans, because if
customer acquires loans from financial institutes there will be a
record. If the customer has a good record this will show up
and the payment will be easily approved. On the other hand if
a bad record is discovered then it will be rejected until

overdues are cleared or the account closed.
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4.6 Risks on losses on sales of repossessed motorcycles.
Repossessed motorcycles from non performing loan or doubtful
accounts are sold by auction within 10 days to used
motorcycles' dealers. The major used motorcycle' dealers come
from Bangkok, surrounding provinces and other parts of
Thailand. These dealers have a close relationship with the
company and have continually attended auctions with the
company for more than 10 years. The price of repossessed
motorcycles is dependent on quality, age and favor of the used
motorcycle. In the case of the auction price not covering the
debt, the company can reclaim the loss from the debtor or
guarantors. For other cases, and if the company cannot received
money from the customer or guarantors, it will record a loss on

the sale of repossessed motorcycles.

4.7 Risks on the influence of the major shareholder.

Mr. Khanchai Boonpan, the major shareholder who is holding of
12.79 million shares or 28.42% of registered capital and
completely issued and paid-up capital of 45 million shares, is
unable to control or influence the company's operations, and he
cannot control the number of votes for shareholders' meeting
because the significant votes must be three of four votes from
the shareholders' meeting.

To balance the administrations power, the company was
managed by three of 10 directors from independent directors,

which equals 30 percent of all directors.

4.8 Risks on new entrants and competition in the hire purchase
finance of motorcycles.

To operate the hire purchase motorcycles business, it is not
necessary to use many materials or tools. It is easy to enter the
business because hire purchase motorcycles business can be
established and expanded with large amounts of capital. The
difficulty is to succeed and continue business.

Dealers are important advisors to induce clients to use our
services. Therefore, there is a risk if dealers do not suggest our
services to customers.

With the fast operation, complete information system, experience
and specialization in the business, the company can approve
credit within an hour, which satisfy dealers' needs. The dealer
can develop information systems with the company to support
business, and allow the company to rapidly check and answer
any questions, and to enable customers to clear outstanding

balances.
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Structure of Capital and Management

5.1 Wilon
U 9

Shareholders

Tedoyfionulvgy 10 TBuIn o il 31 Funaw 2549

Top ten of shareholders as at December 31, 2006.

o o d § Yy ¥ . vy ¥
NAUN i’]ﬂ“‘ft@@nanu VIIUIUNING (Y1)
no. Shareholder's Name Amount of Shares
(a/
1 WIYVIIATE ‘1.4%‘1]’]% 12,790,000

Mr. Khanchai Boonpan

2 WEFINITD FI2AT 4,139,900
Mr. Samart Chiradamrong

3 oWIANT NYIAIBYSEN 1A (NVNTW) * 4,000,000
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited *

4 V3 107 ton. usiuatsun $7im 3,870,000
A.P.F. Management Company Limited

5 WINAHT Tavnes33ns 2,243,000
Mrs. Viroonsri Taifayongvichit

6 wiglnlsan fma*qym 1,540,000
Mr. Pairot Saitum

7 mﬂagbﬁ’ﬂﬁ( Bunagdng 1,410,000
Mr. Anusak Inthraphuvasak **

8 mﬂﬂqwﬁfm{ wmtmé 1,245,700
Mr. Krithanant Palarit

9 WIBART AUANIARTY 1,200,000
Mr. Khlang Tantimongkolsuk

10 u.ﬂ.ﬁgw%ﬁ’nwni 1um 1,164,100

Miss Sutiluck Pakaew

TIN 33,602,700
Total

ARG

Anndnan (Seeaz)

Percent of Share
28.42
9.20
8.89
8.60
4.98
3.42
3.13
2.77
2.67

2.59

74.67

= a o o/ ° & a as s s < a o Qs
* folngswiang ﬂ?\‘iﬂ‘iﬂﬁéﬁﬁl’] INA (NWITH) 11U 3,000,000 % LRSUIBNRANTNING ﬂ?ﬂﬂiﬂ&ﬁ&ﬂ INA (NAITW)

1M 1,000,000 ¥

a o £ a o £ o e o a o £ . ¥
* aaTﬂﬂmaamnm AUNINIFNG IWIW 1,370,000 N LRSWIEDRINT BUNINIFANG ATWIL 40,000 n

Remarks :

*

Ayudhya Securities Public Company Limited in the amount 1.00 million shares.

Holding by Mr. Anusak Inthraphuvasak in the amount 1.37 million shares and

Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak in the amount 0.04 million shares.
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Holding by Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited in the amount 3.00 million shares and
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5.2 N139AN1T Management

52.1 IATETNNNTIANNT Management Structure

5.2.1.1 lATIETNNNTIANNT Organization Chart

AMZNITHNTUIEN
The Company's Board of Directors

AMENITNNNINTIINDY
Audit Committee

dvihaTaseuelu:
Internal Audit Bureau *

NITHMNITHAANTT
Managing Director

1 1 1 1 1 1
dheinidouazniInan sheFenifiubn et uaznnsiiv HeyARALAZRINTT rhemalulad shedfifinns
redit & Marketing Departmer Collection Department Financial & Accounting Deptf Administration & Personnel Dept. AIEUNA Operation Department

Information Technology

IUNIANA ﬁl’;uﬁuﬁa Department

Marketing Division Credit Division

.
* weneng 1o Out Source

* Remarks :  Outsourcing
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Group Lease Public Company Limited management's structure consists of two directors' group; the company's Board of

Directors and the Audit committee.
The management structure consists of two groups of committee which are the Directors committee and the Audit

committee.

5.2.1.2 Company's Board of Directors' structure

As at 31st December 2006, the company's Board of Directors of 10 directors was as follows

Directors' Name Position
1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Chairman of the Board of Directors
2. Mr.Kiatichai Pongpanich ** Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors
3. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth Managing Director
4. Air Chief Marshall Prachoom Chaisiri ** Chairman of the Audit committee and Independent Director
5. Mr. Likasit Pansomchit * Director
6. Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya * Director
7. Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak * Director
8. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn ** Director
9. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri Audit Committee and Independent Director
10. Mr.Likhit Sirinarud * Audit Committee and Independent Director

Remarks : In 2007, directors are change as the following
*  Four directors resigned on March 7, 2007

** Three directors resigned on March 8, 2007

After changing, directors are as follows:-

1. Mr. Mitsuji Konoshita (Chairman of the Board of Directors)
Mr. Samart Chiradamrong (Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors and Managing Director)
Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth (Director)
Mr. Deepong Sahachartsiri (Director)

. Chatchai Chotanakarn (Chairman of Audit Committee / Independent Director)

Mr. Satit Rungkasiri (Audit Committee / Independent Director)

S T A
<
=

. Miss Charanya Sangsukdee (Audit Committee / Independent Director)

Secretaries to the Board of Directors are
1. Mrs. Wanna Laicharoenwong Secretary of the Board of Directors and the company's secretary

2. Miss Watcharaporn Meruthong Assistant secretary of the Board of Directors

Authorized directors

The directors who have authority to sign in the name of the company are Mr. Samart Chiradamrong or Mr. Kiatichai
Pongpanich or Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth, twp of these three signature together with the company's logo.

The authority of legal accuse, to force, to against the law, to proceed in any civil suit/criminal case, to report/cancel
adversity to police, to file a suit in proceed the bankrupt cases. Furthermore that authority which include calling back,
confiscating the company's asset, and cash from debtors, personnel, appoint Mr. Samart Chiradamrong as Chairman of

the Board of Directors or Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth as Managing director together with the company's logo to sign.
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Responsibilities of Directors

Directors take responsibility in managing the company's operation according to legal, company objectives, its regulations

and resolutions of shareholders' minutes with loyalty and carefulness , which can be concluded as following

1. To arrange the shareholder meeting within four months after closing the accounting period.

2. To arrange the Board of Directors meeting quarterly.

3. To present financial statements, both balance sheets and income statements, which have already been examined by

external auditor to shareholders for approval.

4. To appoint a proxy Managing Director who manages under the Board of Directors' control. The Board of Directors to
appoint a proxy to function, or to have specific authorization under Board of Directors' agreement at specific of period.
However the Board of Directors can cancel, withdraw, or change the given authorization. Appointing a proxy, who must
manage instead of Board of Directors, should be agreed by the Board of Directors' minutes. Furthermore there should
have independence directors and Audit committee involved in those minutes. If any director contradicts a proxy, the

minutes should clearly recorded that incident.

5. To set up the targets, direction, policy, plan, and the company's budget, and to control and supervise management
systems to reach the policy. Except the subjects which need the approval of shareholders, such as legal regulations

increasing or decreasing capital, sale/purchase or transferring entity, and correcting the company's prospectus.

6. Furthermore, directors have responsibility to control the company operate under the Securities and Exchange Act. and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand's rules such as transactions concerning related companies and the sale or purchase of

relevant assets.
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7. To generate management structure such as appointing a management committee, Managing Director, general

managers and other committee appropriately.

8. To follow the performance of operation, and whether it complies with plan and budgeting.

9. Directors cannot operate or be partner in any business which is in the same business of the company, or that
business is the company's competitor whether that benefit is belong to himself or others. The exception is when that

action is informed in a shareholders' meeting before appointment.

10. Directors have to inform the company promptly if he is involved directly or indirectly in any benefit which comes
from the company's contract, including increasing and decreasing of capital/debenture of a director.

However that above authorization doesn't include the authorization in approving the transactions which cause conflict of
interest to the company's advantage. This limitation complies to the Stock Exchange of Thailand's rules, the approval of
such transactions has to be resolved in Board of Directors of shareholder, according to the company's regulation or

related law.
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5.2.1.3 Audit Committee

As of December 31, 2006 there were three independent directors in the Audit committee as follows

Name Position
1. Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent director
2. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri Member of Audit Committee and Independent director
3. Mr.Likhit ~ Sirinarud Member of Audit Committee and Independent director

Responsibility of the Audit Committee
The Audit committee takes responsibity, subject to Board of Directors, and reports directly to the Board of Directors as

follows

1. To review the sufficiency and accuracy of financial reports by communicating with external auditors and responsible
management who have to provide financial statements quarterly and yearly. The Audit committee can propose the

external auditor verify any specific transaction which is relevant between auditing periods.

2. To review with external auditors and internal auditors for sufficiency and effectiveness of internal control systems and

internal audits.

3. To review compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the Stock Exchange of Thailand's rules, and related law.

4. To appoint external auditors and its' fee by taking truthfulness, sufficiency of resource, workload, and experiences of

external auditors into account.

5. To consider the sufficiency's disclosure of related transactions, whether there is conflict of interest to the company's

advantage.

6. To perform the duty according to Board of Directors' and Audit committee's assignments, such as reviewing financial
management, risk management, and business ethics of management in relevant reports presented to public compliance
with the Public Company Limited Act. Those reports include management reports and analysis reports made by

management.

7. To provide reports which present reviews of internal control systems by Audit committee in annual reports. Audit
committee's reports have to be signed by the Chairman of Audit committee and those reports have to represent the
opinion of providing reporting systems and representing information system in accuracy and reliability. Sufficiency of
internal control systems have to present in those reports with the signature of Chairman of Audit Committee and its

members.

8. To report the activity of Audit Committee to Board of Directors quarterly.

9. To be involved in appointing, its fee, and cancelling of internal auditor and its' consultant

31/139

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 : GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



5.2.1.4 WUIYNI

@

o Tuf 31 BunAN 2549 UTENY ARUTMINTIIIIU 8 Auddi

ede AT
1. W0 A92nT UJsgsunITnng
2. wiedwnn dezidaigym ﬂi‘mﬂ’ﬁé”:ﬁ'ﬂmi
3. wiegidna 1Sumesdn yiansrhefudoinznisnain
4. weTwle Yo Q%ﬂﬂﬁpjwu%ﬂm%amﬁu
5. WA ST INTN8Y Q“Jy’%’fmnﬁujwﬁ’ry%mzﬂﬁﬁu
6. WIANAR mﬂwgaéﬁuﬁ( ﬁgﬁmmﬂwqﬂﬂaua:qimi
7. WienAws AAWus ianzrhemalulamsswne
8. wAUIZMA DTN ajﬁ”ﬂﬂﬁpjwﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁ

TOULIALAZEIUNIVIITTBINTINNNTHIANNT
1. funInazUImIIANINIALiugIiaUnfvesidny
2. Aaenuazadiwulmdulunuunwnnuaz uleuiefirvualnganenIsnnisusEns
3. awﬁﬁmﬂmwﬂmaLﬁw%awﬂizmmﬁﬂﬁ]ﬂﬂﬂizﬂhﬂﬁmuﬂﬁag‘,ﬁﬁmnﬂmmiumiu%ﬁ’m
4, ﬁmimmimmoLLazmiﬁﬂushme n5uAIRd tenene nsnuaInnsduniineveazTwasuuUasenaneniinen

yu 3 a o a g as ¢ ¥ s as g 3 o !
5. Wy FuNeugnIUTENY ‘Iuﬂwmmiqm‘lwLﬂ»ﬂﬂmmmqﬂizﬂm 0UNAY IOANAUA AT
6. GT’]Lﬁuﬂ’ﬁﬁmm@ﬂﬁuiuﬂﬁﬁﬂLﬁuﬁqiﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂlmugﬁﬂﬂ Iﬂﬂﬁ’mﬁnﬁﬁ]’ﬁm’]aﬂéﬁﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁ’]L‘ﬁuﬂ’m@’m 9 YDILITENY
Twrdulafuiirua lusrnasdiunnsvesussny %ﬂmumiawﬁﬁmnﬂmzﬂiiumiu%ﬁ’m
v wanereunnenyaasdulafinTsnnagdanaduana i AumulwFesnisuduuazanans
Tnglreglunaiitiazesnsaniayinns
g X ° o ! & ! Yoo < ~ Y o o a o
mumwaummﬂmﬂmmmagmﬁﬂ,ﬁmmmmemaqngwmam:ng‘szmamamﬂwawmm
7197 msuaua’wmwmﬁﬁqnmammu‘lwLmniwmi;ﬁﬂmi
%Vf,maNﬁaﬂﬁuauzhmaﬁﬁﬂwnﬁumiﬁmmw%@pﬁuNauﬁmamnﬂssumiﬁmmsmmmawﬁﬁﬂanﬁﬁmw%ayﬂﬂaﬁaw
~ o Yo4! ¥ a4 LY 4' oo Y o aw a4 aw ! Y a o o o
fandaues dauladerioinadszlemludnuocdnlandauesiuusnviorstness  viednumednlafdulumufirmue

4 c o 4 on o o ! v o -
FEnQinnsraAnannIneunslszinalng dinseyiAnensludneuedinaiazaeaienefilsz mnanenITinIuIsh
sz vivefidazgnyfoviwieRnonuazouifenIIiinaaEnIelinLIoIaEnrzen) i eNiNeserimun

32/139

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 : GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED



5.2.1.4  Management

As of December 31, 2006 there were eight members of management as follows

Name Position
1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Chairman of the Board of Directors
2. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth Managing Director
3. Mr. Surasak Khemthongkum Credit and Marketing Manager
4. Mr. Wanchai Boontham Collection Manager
5. Miss. Watcharaporn Meruthong Accounting and Finance Manager
6. Mr. Somkid Charupaiboonphan Administration and Personnel Manager
7. Mr. Thosaporn Lerdbhan Information Technology Manager
8. Miss. Prapasri Jullamonthon Operations Manager

Authority and scope of the Managing Director

1. To operate and manage the company's normal business.

2. To operate and follow-up the company's operation within the business plan and the company's policy which was set

up by the Board of Directors.

3. To approve the company's expenses within the yearly budget which was approved by the Board of Directors.

4. To consider employment, promotion, transfer, resignation and set up wages and salary of employees.

5. To be the proxies in administering the company's operation compliance with its objectives, regulations, discipline, and

command.

6. To make agreements and decisions according to the normal operation of the company. To make approval in the
company's operation compliance with level of authorization which is appointed by Board of Directors. The Managing
Director can also appoint a proxy to act or do the duties which are necessary and appropriate. That appointing should

be done under the Government's regulations and the company's discipline.

However such appointing does not include the authority which provides the Managing Director or any proxy to approve
the transactions or contracts that he is involved directly or indirectly in advantage/disadvantage, and when that
involvement causes a conflict of interest to the company or any related transaction which referred by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand's regulations. However such appointing can be done by the approval of Board of Directors and

shareholders compliance with related law and the company's regulations.
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Management and Authorized persons' information

as of December 31,2006

Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Age 54 Years

Education Master of science in Management Engineering, Saint Louis University, Philippines.
Five Month Computer Science Course.
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004

Shareholding as of December 31, 2006: 4,139,900 ordinary shares or 9.20%

The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 12/12

Work Experiences

2005 - Present Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1990 - 2005 Managing Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich Age 64 Years

Education Master of Art Political Science, Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

Master Degree of Development Education, Stanford University, California, U.S.A.
Bachelor Degree of Political Science (Hons) Chulalongkorn University, Thailand
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004

Shareholding as of December 31, 2006: O ordinary shares or 0%

The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 11/12

Work Experiences

2002 - Present Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1998 - Present Senior Editor Management /Media Communication, Khao Sod Daily
1991 - 2002 Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth Age 45 Years

Education Master of Buisiness Administration, Financial Management,

Dhurakijpundit University, Thailand

Mini M.B.A., Rungsit University, Thailand. (RMM 1)

Director Certification Program (DCP) 60/2005
Shareholding as of December 31, 2006: 100,000 ordinary shares or 0.22%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 12/12

Work Experiences

2005 - Present Managing Director , Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
2003 - 2005 Deputy Managing Director & Operations Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1991 - 2003 Accounting Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri Age 73 Years

Education Bachelor of Science Royal Thai Air Force Academy, Thailand

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004
Shareholding as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2005 : 12/12

Work Experiences

1997 - Present President, ABC Technology Co., Ltd.

2006 - Present Chairman of the Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1996 - 2006 Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd .

Mr. Likasit Pansomchit Age 75 Years

Education Master Degree of International Relations Tokyo University, Japan

B.A. Political Science, Chulalongkorn University

Acadamic Degree of National Defence College Class 27th

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004
Shareholding as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 12/12

Work Experiences

2001 - Present Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya Age 67 Years
Education Bachelor Degree of Engineering Mushshi University, Japan

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004
Shareholding as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 11/12

Work Experiences

2001 - Present Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1979 - Present President, Thai Parkerizing Co., Ltd.
1994 - Present Director, Parker International Corporation (Thailand) Co., Ltd
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Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak

Education

Shareholding

Age 51 Years

FHT ESSLINGEN University (DIPL.ING.FH), Germany
ITF Management Training, Germany

Mini M.B.A. Thammasart University, Thailand

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004

as of December 31, 2006: O ordinary shares or 0%

The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 10/12

Work Experiences
2002 - Present
2002 - Present
2000 - Present
2000 - Present
1995 - Present
1989 - Present

1986 - Present

Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn

Education

Shareholding

Assistance to Managing Director, CTI Holding Co., Ltd.

Executive Dircetor, High-Tech AJ Holding Ltd.

Assistant to Chairman, AAS Auto Service Co.,Ltd.

Managing Director, JAGUAR Car ThailandCo., Ltd.

Managing Director, MAN Truck & Bus Concessionaires Thailand Co.,Ltd.
Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Managing Director, Auto Care Clinic Co., Ltd.

Age 77 years

Doctor of Political Science (Honorary), Chulalongkorn University
Master of Public Administration, New York University, U.S.A.
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) April 7th, 2003

as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 11/12

Work Experiences
2006 - Present

2004 - 2006
1996 - 2004
1990 - Present

Mr. Satit Rungkasiri

Education

Shareholding

Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Chairman of the Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman of Advisory Board, Matichon Public Co., Ltd.

Age 47 Years

MA in Economics, Atlanta University, U.S.A.

Certificates in Taxation from The University of Canberra and
The University of New South Wales, Australia

The Civil Service Executive Development Program 1, Class of 39
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) August 22-23th, 2003
as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 3/12

Work Experiences
2004 - Present
2002 - Present
2002

2004
1984

Present

Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee, Thai Wah Food Products Public Co., Ltd.
Honorary advisor to Economic, Commercial and Industrial Scnate Committee

Visiting lecturer in Tax Law and Accounting Graduate courses, Chulalongkorn, Thammasart,
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Mr.Likhit ~ Sirinarud

Education

Shareholding

Age 44 Years
Master's Degree in Accounting & Finance Kasetsart University, Thailand
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) April 7th, 2003

as of December 31, 2006: O ordinary shares or 0%

The number of attendance the Board of Directors' meeting in 2006 : 12/12

Work Experiences
2004 - Present
2004 - Present
1999 - Present
1993

Present
1993 - Present
1993 - Present

Mr. Surasak Khemthongkum

Education

Shareholding
Work Experiences
2003 - Present
1996 - 2002

Mr. Wanchai Boontham

Education

Shareholding
Work Experiences
2003 - Present

1998 - 2002

Miss. Watcharaporn Meruthong

Education

Shareholding
Work Experiences
2004 - Present

1991 - 2003

Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
Quality Management Representative, CTl Logistics Co., Ltd.

Deputy Director Account , CTI Holding Co., Ltd.

Auditor, S&S Auditors Office Co., Ltd.

Auditor, Pro & Alliance Auditing Office.

Visiting Lecturer in Accounting System & Internal Audit Government & Private University

Age 41 Years
Bachelor of Politycal Science Ramkhamhaeng University, Thailand
Mini M.B.A., Rungsit University, Thailand. (RMMII)
as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

Marketing and Credit Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
Head of Credit Division, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Age 48 Years
Mini M.B.A., Rungsit University, Thailand. (RMMII)
Under Graduated in B.A. Law (balance amount 3 units) Ramkhamhaeng University, Thailand

as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

Collection Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Head of Collection Division, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Age 38 Years

Bachelor Degree of Accounting Krirk University, Thailand

Bachelor Degree of Business Administration, Major in General Management,
Chandrakasem Teacher's Colledge, Thailand

as of December 31, 2006: 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

Accounting and Finance Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Chief of Accountant, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Somkid Jarupiboonpan

Education

Shareholding
Work Experiences

1996 - Present

Mr. Thosaporn Lerdbhan
Education

Shareholding

Work Experiences

2004 - Present

1996 - 2003

Miss Prapasri Jullamonthon

Education

Shareholding
Work Experiences
2005 - Present
1996 - 2005

Age 44 Years

Bachelor of Arts (BA)

Major Subject Thai Language and Literature,

Minor Subject Psychology, Srinakarinwirot University, Bangsaen, Chonburi, Thailand

as of December 31, 2006 : 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

Personnel and Administration Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Age 39 Years
B.B.A. (Accounting) Institute of Social Technology, Bangkok, Thailand
as of December 31, 2006 : 40,000 ordinary shares or 0.09%

Information Technology Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Head of System Development Division, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Age 34 Years
Bachelor Degree of Business Administration,
Major in General Management, Chandrakasem Rajabhat University, Thailand

as of December 31, 2006 : 3,000 ordinary shares or 0.01%

Operation Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
Head of Operations Section, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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5.2.2 Nominating Directors and the management.

5.2.2.1 Board of Directors.
The company hasn't established a Nominating Committee, however abilities, experiences, vision, and credit are factors

to consider when nominating directors and proposing the list to shareholders to appoint.

The company's regulations state that in each of annual general meeting, one of three of directors or nearest amount
(1/3) must resign. In the first and second years after registering the entity, there would be tickets for picking out the

resigning directors. In later years there will be ranking in resignation. However, resigned directors can be re-nominated.

Principle and voting methods for nominating directors are:

1. Each shareholder shall have a number of votes equal to the number of shared held.

2. Each shareholder must exercise all the votes he has according to number of shares held (as in item 1). He may
nominate one or several persons as directors. If several persons be nominated, he may not shares his voting rights with

others.

3. The candidates shall be ranked in descending order from the highest number of votes received to the lowest, and
shall be elected as directors equivalent to the number of directors who are elected by the meeting of shareholders. In
the event that there is a tie in the last to be elected, and this exceeds the said number of directors that the meeting of

shareholders is required to appoint, the presiding Chairman shall have the deciding vote.

5.2.2.2 The Audit committee,

The Boarding of Directors to appoint the Audit committee's members, and the term for holding office is two years.
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5.2.3 Remuneration of Directors and the management

Remuneration in terms of money. (Unit : Baht)

Number of director and their remuneration 2006

Mr. Samart Chiradamrong
Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich

Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth

Mr. Thatree Prapapan
Mr. Likasit Pansomchit
Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya

Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak

© © N o o~ O DN

. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn
10. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri

11. Mr. Likhit  Sirinarud

Total

Remarks : Mr. Thatree Prapapan resigned on April

Remuneration are accounts for attendance allowance and Bonus

Number of Management and their remuneration

Number of Management (person) 8

Salary, Bonus, Provident fund, and other remuneration (milion Baht) 9.36

190,000.00
180,000.00
190,000.00

Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri 210,000.00

190,000.00
180,000.00
170,000.00
200,000.00
130,000.00
230,000.00
1,870,000.00

25, 2006

2006
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5.2.4 Corporate governance.

The Board of Directors to realize the relevance of corporate governance to comply with the company's regulations and
Public Company Acts by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The company has a clear policy and procedures to ensure
transparency, control, and to protect the long term interests of shareholder by considering corporate ethics, including
stakeholders and society. In the Board of Directors' meeting no. 5/2004 which was held at April 23, 2004 involving three
members from the Audit committee, the company has ruled the 15 frameworks for good corporate governance as

follows:

5.2.4.1 Policy of corporate governance.

The Board of Directors ensures investors for long term growth by setting the policy of corporate governance as follows:

- To be transparency and audibil of management including sufficiency of disclosure.

- Carefulness and fully capability of management to utilize the highest interest of.

- To set risk management systems by care. And to set the risk assessments including correction, preventive measures,

and follow up systems continuously.

- To offer equity to shareholders and stakeholders equally.

- To write down and inform the discipline conceming ethics to the Board of Directors, management, and personnel.

- To set the management structure by identifying duties and responsibilities of each procedures clearly.

5.2.4.2 Rights and equitable treatment of shareholders.

The company treats each shareholder fairly, such as informing about company's information, informing about the annual
general meeting, rights in voting, etc. Furthermore, the company provides convenience for shareholders in participating in

the annual general meeting, such as providing necessary documents, and also informing the date, time and the minutes

not less than seven days before the meeting. Shareholders can appoint a proxy to participate and to vote for their rights.
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5.2.4.3 Right of stakeholders.

The company realizes the relevance of stakeholders who are concerned in the company's operation. To support co-
operation between the company and stakeholders for creating maximum economic value to the company. The company

sets rules to each group of stakeholders clearly as follows:

- Management and personnel - The company treats the management and personnel fairly and gives appropriated

remuneration.

- Dealers - The company treats the dealers fairly regarding the contracts made between the company and dealers.

- Customers - The company realizes the quality of services with appropriate price by concentrating and satisfying the

customers' need.

- Competitors - The company treats the competitors fairly and also co-operates at an appropriated time.

- Social and public - With the characteristidc of the company, there is no cause that will affect society and the public.

5.2.4.4 Shareholders meeting.
The company will inform the date, time, place, and the minutes of meeting to Shareholders. The period of the meeting
will be arranged appropriately and open for shareholders to inquire and suggest to the Board of directors. The minutes

of meeting also are filed and kept in a secure place for auditing.

5.2.4.5 Leadership and vision
To ensure compliance with the policy of good corporate governance, and for creating the highest interest to

shareholders, directors should have the leadership, vision, and independent ideas as follows:

- The Board of Directors involved in planing of the company's strategy, objective, policy, and budget.

- There are two committees, the Board of Directors who set the policy and administrative and Audit committee who
verify accuracy and completeness of financial reports, control internal systems, and disclose the related transactions
which may cause a conflict of interest to the company. Furthermore the Audit committee also follows up the consistency

of each system compliance with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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5.2.4.6 Conflicts of interest.

After being a listed company, the Board of Directors proposed the preventive action for conflict of interest carefully and
truthfully. Reasonable and independent of business ethics to get the total benefit, procedures to prevent conflict of

interest are generated as follows:

- To conduct transactions between the company and related persons, have to be considered and approved by Audit
Committee in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act. The persons who are involved in that transaction cannot

vote.

- To disclose and inform the related transactions to shareholders. Furthermore, the appropriation and reasonable of price

and transactions have to be verified and suggested by the Audit committee or independent financial consultant.

- To prohibit directors and management in providing the company's information for his advantage directly or indirectly

see detail item 2.9.5

5.2.4.7 Business ethics.

The company provides the disciplines of directors, management, and personnel according to a Code of Ethics or
Statement of Business Conduct. The disciplines are documented, and are informed to directors, management, and
personnel. Furthermore the company provides documentation about work roles, honesty, and punishments for directors,

management, and personnel to follow. All staff know those regulations.

5.2.4.8 Counterbalance of non-executive Directors.
The Board of Directors consists of 10 members as two persons for Executive Director, five persons for non-executive
Directors, and three persons for Independent Directors. The ratio of independent directors is 30.00% of total directors for

balancing the power, and so no single group can make decision on their own.

5.2.4.9 Distinction of office.
The Chairman of the Board of Directors and Managing Director are not the same person. Separating management

powers and having an Audit committee also ensures a balance of management.
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5.2.4.10 Remuneration of directors and management.

The company has set the appropriated remuneration to the directors and the management comparable to the industry.
The remunerations are accounted to salary, attendance allowance and bonus. To clarify the payment of remuneration, if
there is any change, it must be approved and resolved by a shareholders' meeting. The management gets remuneration
in the form of salary and bonus with consideration of the company's and management's performance. However, the
remuneration for directors and management is high enough to maintain and induce the good quality of directors and

management.

5.2.4.11 The Board of Directors' meeting.

The Board of Directors' meeting will be held quarterly according to the company's regulation. At present the company
sets more frequency of the meeting to once a month, and one further meeting for Audit committee which will be held
every second month. Special meetings are held for necessary occasions. The letters and documention for meetings will

be arranged and sent for making understandings to directors at least seven days before the meeting.

In 2006, 12 meeting were held and the directors who attended the meetings, were named as follows

Directors' Name # of attendance in 2006
1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong 12
2. Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich 11
3. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth 12
4. Air Chief Marshall Prachoom  Chaisiri 12
5. Mr. Thatree Prapapan * -
6. Mr. Likasit Pansomchit 12
7. Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya 11
8. Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak 10
9. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn 11
10. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri 3
11. Mr. Likhit Sirinarud 12

Remark : * Mr. Thatree Prapapan resigned on April 25, 2006
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5.2.4.12 Sub-committee.

The company does not establish a sub-committee which will help support in corporate governance. The company does

not have a policy to establish that in the near future.

5.2.4.13Internal controls and internal audit systems.

The company realizes the relevant of internal controls in every procedure to get the most efficient operations. In 2006
the company hired a consultant -Tax Specialist Company Limited - to set and improve the existing systems to get more
efficiency. And the company also set security to access internal information by using authorized passwords for each level.

The company also identifies the responsibility of each person

For financial control systems, the company sets the procedure for verifying financial report systems. Those reports are
presented to the concerned management every month. The company also arranges the management meeting to consider

and correct mistakes stated in the reports every month.

The company provides risk management by reporting accounts receivables' management systems every month.
Accounts receivable will be grouped according to historical payment and each group will have officer taking responsibility.
Management, together with the Board of Directors' meeting, will be held to evaluate the efficiency of accounts

receivable’ management systems every month.

5.2.4.14 The Board of Directors' report.

The Board of Directors have to take responsibility for financial statements and notes presented in the annual report.
Financial statements and the results of operation are presented in accordance with General Accepted Accounting
Principles. Accounting records are also prepared appropriately and consistency with previous years. Notes to financial

statements will be sufficiently disclosed, including completeness, accuracy, truth and reasonability.

The Board of Directors arrange the disclosure of information in the annual report, and the company will send the annual

report together with a letter to inform about the meeting to shareholders

5.2.4.15 Relationship with investors.
The company realizes the relevant of disclosure of information which cause to investors to make decisions. The
company has strict policies on information disclosure to ensure its completeness, transparency, and timeliness in both

financial statement and information disclosure.
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5.2.5 Inside information controls.

The Company has discipline to prohibit disclosure of inside information to the public for advantage, directly or indirectly.
The company also provides punishments for those incident. The company sets the committee which includeds all
managers from every department and the Managing Director who will make the judgements. The punishments will be
provided equally according to the characteristic faults. If personnel are careless, he will be given a warning letter. If the
fault is intended and cause the company dramaticdamage, he will be fired according to corporate governance. The
company also informs all management, including his spouse and his children, to report any changes in their securities

holding to Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and the Stock Exchange of Thailand rules.

5.2.6 Internal controls.

In the minutes of the company's Board of Directors of 2/2007, held on February 26, 2007 which involved the Board of
Directors together with the Audit committee, the Audit committee evaluated internal control systems according to reports.
They gave management an explanation about all five operating systems; the company and its circumstance, risk
management, operational control of management, Information technology systems, and internal control systems. The Audit

committee concluded that the existence of internal control systems is sufficient as follows.

5.2.6.1 Control of the internal environment.

With the company structure in written format, there are specific responsibilities of each department. The company sets
the goals for each department's future operation in which all personnel are involved in driving to reach those goals. The
company concentrates on the ethics of working, such as honesty, loyalty and truthfulness. The company also writes rules

and punishments for any behavior which cause to the company damages.

5.2.6.2 Risk assessment.

Management gives more attention to risk management because the nature of the company business is related directly to
its risk. Management also gives more care and circumspection in financial management and the credit approval process
by evaluating potential risk and setting preventive measure and risk management. There are preventive measure and
evaluations of risk from information technology which is at the heart of operational performance. In addition, management

also continuously evaluates outside factors which can cause risk to the company's operation.
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5.2.6.3 Control activities.

The company's organization is written to clarify specific responsibilities for each department. To ensure accuracy and
compliance with law and the company's regulation, internal control system are introduced to verify and control the

operation of each department.

5.2.6.4 Information technology and communication.

The company always gives support to information technology system and communication system for speed, accuracy,
and promptness in gathering and compiling. Setting the format of the operation helps personnel to receive clear
information. This system also supports the decision process of management, correctly and promptly both solving

problems and future plans - especially accounting and financial information.

5.2.6.5 Monitoring
Internal control processes have been introduced to follow the company's continuous operation to ensure the success of
meeting the goals. In addition there is the meeting of management once a month, and for emergencies the meeting will

be arranged to solve problems which affect normal operations.

Furthermore the company also hires outsource-tax Specialist Company Limited to consult about internal control systems.
This consultant works independently, which supports and suggests both risk management and internal control systems.

The objectives of hiring outsource are

1) To increase the efficiency of company operations and report the result to Audit committee and management.
2) To ensure that the company's assets are used efficiency.

3) To inform the Audit committee and management about the potential problems, and to solve that problems promptly.
)

4) To ensure the existence of appropriate systems, and to ensure personnel always follow the prescribed systems.

5.3 Dividend Payment Policy

The dividend payment policy of Group Lease Public Company Limited will be paid not less than 40 percentages from net
profit after deducing tax and legal regulations reserved.

The factors to consider dividend payment are the company's performance, finacial status, liquidity, expansion of the
company and other related factors. The dividend payment must be resolved with the minute of the general
shareholders' annual meeting except the interim dividend payment which is resolved by the minute of the Board of

Directors committee and will be informed to shareholders on next meeting.
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6.1 Related party transactions.

The financial statement of Group Lease Public Company Limited as of December 31, 2006 presents related transaction as

follows

Related company
relationships

1. Transactions
Interim

Outstanding

2. Transactions

Interim

Outstanding

3. Transactions

Interim

Outstanding

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited

Principle shareholder at 8.89 per cent

Loan from bank - Note payable on call with interest rate equal to MOR per annum
500.00 million baht by interest paid amount 37.80 million baht

396.00 million baht

Loan from bank - Bank overdraft with interest rate equal to MOR per annum
46.03 million baht by interest paid amount 859,180.10 baht

12.76 million baht

Loan from bank - Long term loan having repayment every month that starts at 13thmonth and
finishes two years afterwards, payable. interest rate is MLR + 0.5% per annum afterwards, payable
every month.

100.00 million baht by interest paid amount 4.65 million baht.

100.00 million baht.

The Audit committee has already reviewed and validated this transaction, and gave the opinion that there were essence and

appropriation for making the loan from Bank of Ayudhya for business base. The interest rate on that loan is MOR and MLR +

0.5% per annum, which is the optimum interest rate

4. Transactions

Interim

Outstanding

Long term investment - Debenture 10 years with interest from year 1 to 5 is 4% per annum from
year 6 to 10 is 4.75% per annum. Interest payments are made quarterly and redeemed on
November 5, 2013.

2.00 million baht by interest received amount 79,123.28 baht

2.00 million baht

The Audit committee reviewed and validated the reason of investment which the means the company will gain highest profits.

With interest rates between 4 - 4.75% per annum, which is higher that other customers, financial institutions due to the good

relationship between the company and the Bank.
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Related person
relationships

5. Transactions

Interim

Outstanding

Mr. Samart Chiradamrong

Director and Shareholder at 9.20 per cent.

Loan from director in the form of promissory note on call with interest rate equals to
MOR per annum.

8.00 million baht by interest paid amount 0.72 million baht.

0.00 baht

The Audit committee has already reviewed and validated this transaction, and gave the opinion that there were essence

and appropriation for making the loan from a director, because the company expanded its credit limit. The interest rate

on that loan is MOR per annum, which is the optimum interest rate
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6.2 The essence and appropriation of related transactions

The essence and appropriation of related transaction are approved for gaining the highest benefits to the company. All
related transactions have to be reviewed for compliance with the company's operation and its characteristic by the Audit

committee. Furthermore the fee/return for related transactions is paid at a fair price.

6.3 Procedures for approval of related transactions.

The creation of related transaction depends on the essence and appropriation which have to be presented to Board of
Directors, together with Audit committee, for making the judgement. All related transactions have to comply with the Public
Company Limited Act, and which the directors who involvement directly and indirectly with advantages/disadvantages of

the related transaction, cannot vote.

6.4 Policy and potential of related transactions.
The Board of Directors have to realize the effects of related transactions that may cause advantage and disadvantage
between the company and its related company or persons. TheBoard of Directors trys to avoid related transactions,

except when it causes a higher profit or being essential.

For potential related transactions, the company sets the appropriated price and conditions that may cause related
transaction, according to the normal course of business. The Board of Directors has to follow that discipline and cannot
approve any related transaction which causes them benefit but contradicts the company's benefit. Related transactions
have to be presented to Board of director to consider compliance with the Public Company Limited Act, or any related
derived from Security Organization which includes presentation and disclosure of purchasing and selling assets between

related the company or persons.

If there is any related transaction which causes to the company future benefits, the Audit committee will give its opinion
about its price, its return, the essence and appropriation of that related transactions. However if the Audit committee is
not a specialist in that area, the specialist or external auditor will be introduced to give an opinion to the Board of
Directors or Shareholders when making the decision. Furthermore, the company has to disclose its related transactions in

Notes to the Financial Statement which have to be be examined by the external auditor.
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7.1 Financial statement

7.1.1 Conclusion of Auditor's report

For the past three years the company's financial statements have been audited by an auditor representative of Dharmniti
Auditing Company Limited (in 2006) and Sam Nak-Ngan A.M.C. Company Limited (in 2005 and 2004). The opinion of

auditors regarding the financial statements are as follows

Financial Statement Auditor's Name Certified Public Auditor Number Auditor's Opinion
2006 Mr.Pojana Asavasontichai 4891 Clean
2005 Miss.Sukanya Sutheeprasert 5063 Clean
2004 Miss Susan Aiumvanicha 4306 Clean
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Balance Sheets

Assets

Arnaunk

Armaunt

Uit : in thousand Baht

2004

Arnaunk

Currert Assets

Zash and Cash Equirvalents 1,121.39 0,10 707.25 0,06 975,56 0.1z
pire-Purchase and Instalment Sales 99967230 |  90.19 1,019,452.06 29.% | 72568221 29,02
Personal Loan et - - - - 222,52 0,03
Other Current Assets 27, 852.04 z.51 39,075.42 345 1746262 Z2.14
Takal Current Assets 1,025,645.74 280 1,059 267,73 93,47 T44,343.21 91.31
Man Current Asssts
Accounts Receivable and Loans o Employess 25.09 0.00 476,62 0.04 629,25 0.08
Long-term Inveskments-Met 2,000,00 0,15 2,000,000 015 2,000,00 0.24
Property, Plant and Equipment-Het 37,878.06 3.42 39,935.06 352 40,902,581 5.0z
Okher Mon-Currert Assets 39,9272 3.60 31,621.52 2,79 27,299.65 3,35
Tokal Mon Current Asssts 79,815,587 7.20 74,0683.20 5.93 70,831.71 g.69
Tokal Assets 1,108,461.61 100,00 1,135,300,95 100,00 15,174,592 100,00
Liabilities
Currert Ligbilities
If;ﬁtgﬂ“nzrdrd:t gndiosnslicalynane] S07,575.92 | 45.2 £45,300.56 S6.99 | 41887449 | 51,38
Trade Accounts Payvable 80,85 0,01 314,05 0,03 201.93 0,02
vlé;ng term loan will be repayment nok over 1 49,980.00 4.51 B _ } _
Loans from directors - - 8,000,00 0.71 - -
Other Current Lisbilities 45,816.71 4,13 50,759.41 4,45 27, 065.09 3.32
Tokal current ligbilities 603,753, 45 5447 F05,004.02 62,21 446,134.51 54,73
Man Currerk: Liabilities
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Income statements

Revenues

2006

Amounk

2005

Arnount

nit ; Thous:

2004

arnounk

Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales

finie 401,293,534 90,65 F36,332.50 g, 50 235,322.07 g.37
Financial Leases Income & & % & 26,40 0,01
Personal Loan Interest Income 0,73 0.00 44,14 0.0 2,156.49 0.77
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Expensss
Service and Administrative Expensss 134,246,953 3053 131 57591 33,10 126,253,185 45.26
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Loss on Disposal of Other Asssts - - - - 1,862 .50 0,67
Directors’ Remunetation 1,530.00 0.35 1,610000 0.40 288000 1.03
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Statements of cashflows

Cash flows From {used in ) operating activities

2005

in thousand Baht

2004

Mek garnings for the year 80, /50,54 gz, 147, 44 52,915.24
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings For cash received
(payments) from operating ackivities:
Depreciation 3,934.24 3,59%.01 3,195,350
Crdinary Shares paid as Special Bonuses - - 1,500.00
Bad and Doubtful Debts 70,208, 96 56,405.59 12,327.33
Loss on Disposal of Cther Assets - 1,862.50
Loss on Disposal of Assets Foreclosed 80,175.18 65, 196, 87 31,5448
Loss on Decline in Yalue of Assets Foreclosed (Reversal) (1,044.00) 2,265.40 416.06
Earninu_;s (los5) From Dpeygt_ing activities before changes in 233, 79592 209,281,533 103,497.70
operging assets and liabilities
Decreass (increase) in operating assets
PEIEnEceriiaa;iz)sDecrease in Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales (51,057.18) (347,993.42) (232,130.62)
{Increase) Decrease in Financial Lease Receivables - - 3,63.73
{Increase) Decrease in Factoring Contrack Recsivables 163.06 28.81 -
{Increase) Decrease in Personal Loan Receivables g.17 276,18 3,019.17
{Increase) Decrease in Loan 3.06 4,26 86,15
(Increase) Decrease in Assets Foreclosed (77,671.61) (69,254,158 (33,932,700
{Increase) Decrease in Deferred Income Tax (4,748} 4,292,000} 22,215.34
Increase (deorease) in operating liabilities
Increase (Decreass) in Trade Accounts Pavable (233.20) 112,13 111.20
Increase (Decrease) in Corporate Income Tax Payvable (5,970.50) 15,227.35 1,222.70
Increase (Decreass in Other Mon-current Liabilities (359.32) (390,957 (3,776, 14)
Met cash receted (used im) from operating ackiities 101,638.50 (210,558 68) (130,954,720
Cash flows from {used in) investing ackivities
(Increase) decreass in Long kerm investment - - 10,000,00
Furchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,877.24) (2,648.33) 1,496, 27
Mek cash received {used in) from investing activities (1,199,71) (2,225,700 &,829.60
Cash flows {used inj financing activities
Increase (decrease) in shaork kerm loan From financial institution (137, 2567.21) 127,150,99 (17,224.29)
Increase (decrease) in loans Form director (3, 000.00) &,000.00 -
Increase (decrease) in Eill of Exchange (757 .44) a9, 575,03 -
Increase (decrease) in Long Term Loan 100,000,000
Cash received From increasing capital - - 201,500.00
Dividend paid {54, 000.00) (22,500,007 {62, 000,00
Met cash received {used in) From financing activities (100,024.64) 212,526.07 122,275.71
Met increase and decrease in cash and cash equivalents 414,15 (268.31] 17059
Cash and cash equivalerts at beginning of the vear 707.25 75,56 804,96
Cash and cash equivalerts ak end of the vea 1,121.39 70725 975 56
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7.2 Explanation and analysis of financial position and performance.

The company's financial statements were audited by an auditor, representative of Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited in

2006, and by Sam Nak-Ngan A.M.C. Company Limited in 2005 and 2004, and were disclosed as following

Operating performance.

In 2006 Group Lease Public Company Limited operated the service for hire purchase financing of motorcycles in Bangkok
and Ayudhya province, The main income comes from the hire purchase finance of motorcycles business. The contract
period of installment payment for hire purchase of motorcycles is an average of about 27 months. During 2006 the

operating performance showed as follows:

Revenues.

There is increase in total revenues from 397.56 million baht in 2005 to 442.67 millionbaht in 2006, an increase of 45.11
million baht or 11.35 per cent as follows:

Revenue from hire rurchase and asset financing is 90.65% of total revenues, an increase from 336.30 million baht to
401.29 million baht. This is an increase of 64.96 million baht or 19.31% compared to the same period of the previous year.
The company's major income comes from hire purchase financing of motorcycles.

Other revenues are 9.35% of total revenue, a decrease from 61.19 milion baht to 41.38 million baht. This is a decrease of

19.81 million baht or 32.37% compared to the same period of the previous year.

Expenses.

Total expenses before interest expenses and corporate income tax was 64.64% of total revenues, an increases from 254.69
million baht in 2005 to 286.16 million baht in 2006- an increase of 31.47 milion baht or 12.36%.

Service and administrative expenses increase from 131.58 million baht to 134.25 million baht, an increase of 2.67 million

baht or 2.03%.

Bad debts and doubtful debts.
Bad debts and doubtful debts increased from 56.41 million baht in 2005 to 70.21 millionbaht in 2006,an increase of 13.80
million baht or 24.47%.This was due to the political and economic situation which are still very unstable. Flooding in many

provinces was also a factor.

Loss on sales of repossessed assets.
Losses on sales of repossessed motorcycles increased from 65.10 million baht in 2005 to 80.18 million baht in 2006, an
increased of 15.08 million baht or 23.16% over the prior year. This was because of an increase in sales volumes and the

higher costs of repossessed motorcycles.
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Interest expenses.

Interest expenses increased from 29.81 million baht in 2005 to 47.83 million baht in 2006, an increase of 18.02 million

baht or 60.46% over the previous year. This was due to commercial banks increased interest loan rates during 2006.

Net profits.
Earnings before interest expenses and income tax (EBIT) increased from 142.87 million baht in 2005 to 156.51 million baht
in 2006H an increase of 13.64 million baht or around 9.55%. Net profits decreased slightly from 82.15 million baht in 2005

to 80.75 million baht in 2006, a decrease of1.40 million baht or around 1.70%.

Profitability ratio.
Unit : Percentage

Effective Interest Rate 2006 2005 2004
Yield rate 39.75 38.54 38.17
Interest rate 7.58 5.56 6.06
Net yield rate 32.17 32.98 32.11

Adjustment of yield rates in 2006 increases to 39.75% (Effective Interest Rate) from 38.54% in 2005, due to the higher in
interest rates of the hire purchase motorcycle industry. Because of interest loan rate increases by commercial banks, the

company's interest expenses increased from 5.56% per annum in 2005 to 7.58% per annum in 2006.

However there is no rules or regulations to control the ceiling interest rate of hire purchase financing of motorcycles. The
company can apply the new interest rate for new customers based on the competitive situation, but not for old contracts
which have average term of installments of 27 months. In 2006 yield rates increased less than interest loan rate

increases, resulting in lower net yield rates from 32.98% in 2005 to 32.17% in 2006 - a decrease of 0.81%. That increase

affected the decrease in ratio of earnings after tax to total revenue from 20.66% in 2005 to 18.24% in 2006 - a decrease of

2.42%.

Interest rate (MOR) averaged by Bank of Ayudhya Percentage
2006 8.16
2005 6.33
2004 6.00

Trends of increasing or decreasing interest rates will affect directly to net eamings of the company. On the other hand, the
net vield rate of the hire purchase finance of motorcycles industry is not dependent on any rules or regulations so the

company can set the appropriate yield rates for continuous operations.
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Financial position

Total assets

Init: in thousand Baht:

2004
Arnounk % Armounk e Arnount

Zash and Cash Equivalents 1,121.39 0,10 707 .25 0,06 75564 0.1z
Al P des 999,672,30 90,19 | 1,019482.06 | 89.9 | 72568221 | BO.E
Installment Sales Receivables-Mek ! e !
Personal Loan Recetables-het - - - - 22282 0.03
Other Current Assets 27, 852.04 2.51 39,0758.42 3.45 17,462.62 2.14
E‘fﬂ'ﬁ'ﬁ:‘:ﬁ?ecemble and Loans ta 25,09 0,00 476,62 0.04 £29.25 0,08
Long-Term Investrents-het 2,000.00 0,18 2, 000,00 0.1s 2, 000,00 0.24
Propetty, Plant and Equiprment-Met a7, 87806 3042 39,955,068 3,02 40,902,581 5.0z
Other Mon-Current Asseks 39,918, 72 .80 31,621,532 2,79 27,299,685 3,35

Total Asseks 1,105 461,61 100,00 1,1535,300,93 100,00 g15,174.92 100,00

Total assets as of December 31, 2006 were 1,108.46 million baht which is a decrease from 1,133.30 million baht in the
previous year by 4.84 million baht or 2.19%. In the same direction, hire purchase motorcycles receivables - net also
decreased from 1,019.48 million baht in previous year to 999.67 million baht - a decrease of 19.81 million baht or 1.94%.
This was due to conservative expansions in the hire purchase financing of motorcycles due to uncertainly in the economy
and political situations .

In 2006 there was credit approval for hire purchase financing of motorcycles of 848.00 million baht, a decrease from

1,013.20 million baht in 2005 by 165.20 million baht or 16.30%.

Debt quality and provision of allowances for doubtful debts.
The following table is the details of provisions of allowance for doubtful debts - accounts receivable hire purchase in 2006,
2005, and 2004.

Accounts R le- Hire Purchas

Accounts
aging of Acoounts wable- Hire rumber of - Ve J28 e | Allowance Far

ch Conlrack F For doubtful debt doubt
ul debt

Mot exceed one inskallment 37,861 Q76,802 21 85,60 9, 268,02 1.00

Past due 2-3 instalments 3,55% 582,139,748 7.09 1,642,580 z.00
Past due 4-6 instalments 2,195 47, 304,89 4.37 47, 304,89 10000
Past due 7-17 installments 1,115 20,3035.41 1.58 20,305.41 100,00
Past due over 12 installments 257 6,180,74 0,57 6, 180,74 100,00

Takal 44,734 1,0582,731.03 100,00 54,699,586 7.8z
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Accounts Receivable- Hire Purchase as :cembe g Init ; thousand Baht:

Allowance

Furmb _ . or ;
B installment, Y : :I_tl':'{UI doubtful

HELt debt

Mot exceed one installment 33,692 Q57,5796 9.5 2,673.82 1.00

Past due 2-3 installments 2,802 A7, 325,05 5,75 1,246,580 2.00
Past due 4-6 installments 1,239 26,556,70 245 2fh, 506, 70 100,00
Past due 7-12 installments 438 FeE312 0.71 768312 100,00
Past due over 12 installments 283 18,827.73 1.74 158,827.73 100,00

Tokal 43,454 1,085,272.32 100,00 6.3,99:2.87 2,91

Accounts le- Hire Purc s of Decembe nit : thousand Bahk
le and
Aging of Acooun vwahle- ; drH :“J'.:rlmE Allowance For
Hire il doubtful debt
Mok exceed one installment 28,975 675,685,585 ag.45 f, 7E0.06 1.00
Past due 2-3 instalments 2,170 42,717.00 559 854,35 2.00
Past due 4-6 inskallments a1a 14,750.94 1.88 2,87.21 20,00
Past due 7-1Z installments 364 5,601.20 0.73 2,801 66 S0.00
Past due over 12 installments 495 25,5994,78 3.35 25,5994,78 100.00
Takal 32,828 T63,949, 77 100,00 28,881.07 759

Appropriation of allowance for doubtful debt.
The company's policy of allowance for doubtful debt refers to the regulations issued by the Institute of Certified
Accountants and Auditors of Thailand no. Sor. Nor. 111/2547 on the matter relating to making allowance for doubtful debt

in consumer finance business.

Asset quality ratio.

As of December 31, 2006 hire purchase and installment sales receivables - past due not exceeding one installment
decreased from 89.35% to 85.60%, past due over two-three installments increased from 56.75% to 7.59%, and past due over
four installments increased from 4.90% in 2005 to 6.82% in 2006 respectively. Asset quality ratio decreased slightly because

of political changes and the floods in many provinces in the fourth quarter of 2006.
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Liabilities

Liabilities

Init : In thousand Bahk

2005

2004

Liahil jtigs

Currert Liahilities

Bank owerdraft and Short kerm loan 507,875.92 A45,900,56 415,874.49

Trades accounts payable a0.85 314.05 201,93

Long term loan will be repayment nok over 1 vear 49, 530,00 - -

Loan from directar - &,000,00 -

Other current lisbilities 45,816,71 a0,739.41 27, 0e5.09

Mon current Liabilities

Long kerm loan 50, 020,00 - -

Depasit For lass Fram hire purchase conkrad: 1,641.12 2,000.44 2,391.39
Tokal Liabilities 655,414,560 FO7,004,46 443,525.90

As of December 31, 2006 the company's liabilities decreased from 707.00 millionbaht in 2005 to 655.41 million baht in

2006, a decrease of 51.59 million baht or around 7.30%. This was due to the company conservatively expanding business

for the period of 2006. The majority of liabilities come from the bank overdraft and short term loans from financial

institutions.

Shareholders' Equity

Init : In thousand

Baht

Shareholders’ Equity 2006 2005 2004
Shareholders’ Equiky
Regiskered 45,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 225,000,00 225,000,00 25,000,00
5.00 gach
Reqistered 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht
10.00 each
Issued and paid up 45,000,000 ordinary shares of
Baht 5,00 each 225,000,00 225,000.00 225,000,00
Iszued and paid up 10,000,000 ardinary shares of
Baht 10.00 each
Prermium on ordinary shares 7&,000.00 76,000.00 T6,000.00
Retained Earnings
Appropriabed-Skatutory reserves 18,296.47 14,149.02 10,239.41
Unappropristed 131,750.54 109,147.44 53,409,651

Tatal Sharehalders’ Equiby 453, 047.01 426,796,47 366,649.02
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As of December 31, 2006 the shareholders' equity increased to 453.05 million baht from previous year's total of 426.30

million baht, an increase of 26.75 million baht or about 6.28%. This was due to the company's profitability of 80.75 million

baht and the dividend paid of 54.00 million baht in 2006.

Liquidity.
As of December 31, 2006 the company's total current assets were 1,028.65 million baht or 92.80% of total assets. This
includes net hire purchase receivable amounts of 999.67 million baht or 90.19% of total assets. Total current liabilities are

Baht 653.77 million including 607.88 million baht of bank overdraft and short term loans from financial institutions.

As of December 31, 2005 the company's total current assets were 1,059.27 million baht or 93.47% of total assets. This
includes accounts receivable amounts of 1,019.48 million baht or 89.96% of total assets. Total current liabilities were 705.00

million baht including 645.90 million baht of bank overdraft and short term loans from financial institutions.

Liquidity ratio was 1.57 times and 1.50 times in 2006 and 2005 respectively. Liquidity ratio of year 2006 is 0.07 time higher
than the previous year, and the period of installment payments of hire purchase financing of motorcycles in 2006 was an

average of about 27 months - as same as the previous year.

Cashflow from operating activities in 2006 illustrated the net cash received in operating activities was 101.64 million baht.
Net cash provided by operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities was Baht 233.80 million. Net

cash used in net hire purchase motorcycles was 51.06 million baht and foreclosed assets 77.67 million baht.

Cashflow from investing activities in 2006 illustrated the net cash used in investing activities was 1.20 million baht. Cash
used in investing activities is acquisition of fixed assets with amounts of 1.88 million baht, and received from sales of fixed

assets and loans to employees of 0.68 million baht.

Cashflow from financing activities in 2006 illustrated the net cash provided by financing activities was 100.02 million baht
which was received from long term loan amounting to 100.00 baht, payment for loan from director with amount 8.00 million

baht, payment for bank overdraft and short term loans of 137.27 million baht and dividends paid of 54.00 million baht.

Capital structure.
The company's capital structure illustrated ratio of debt to equity is 1.45 times in 2006, which decreased from 1.66 times

of 2005. That ratio decreased due to the following reasons.

1. Decreasing in outsource funding for expand business in hire purchase finance of motorcycles in 2006, which were short
term loans such as bank overdrafts and loans from Bank of Ayudhya. Short term loans were Note payable - on call with
interest rate equal to MOR per annum, which used land and buildings for collateral. Short term loans decreased from

546.03 million baht in 2005 to 508.76 million baht in 2006 - a decrease of 37.27 million baht or 6.83%.
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2. Increases in internal capital in 2006 from the company's net profit after tax of 80.75 million baht. That results in

increasing total shareholders' equity from 426.30 million baht in 2005 to 453.05 million baht in 2006 - an increase of 26.75

million baht or 6.28%.

Relations between the source and spending of funds, source of funding comes from bank overdraft, promissory notes
payable - on call from Bank of Ayudhya, and short term loans from bill of exchange sold to the asset management fund.
Funding was spent approving credit of hire purchase financing of motorcycles which have average term of installment of
about 27 months. That illustrated the risk between the period of paying back loans and collection debts, and the interest
rates on loans may be higher while interest on debt is fixed. By classifying as a good customer of the bank for over 20

years, the bank has always provided financial support.

The company also sets the policy to minimize that risk, by providing appropriated source of funds, which can balance the
period for pay back, and interest rate related to hire purchases' term and its interest. However there is no rules or
regulations from the Bank of Thailand to control the hire purchase financing of motorcycle business, except the Office of
Consumer Protection Board regulations, and Ministry of Commerce-issued regulations to protect consumers for some
agreements in hire purchase financing of motorcycle contract, such as to limit interest rates for default customers which

can't be charged more than MOR + 10% per annum of Krung Thai Bank etc.

Whenever the Government issues regulations to control the hire purchase finance motorcycle business, it will be affect the
operation in the future. For example, to limit interest rates of hire purchase motorcycle contracts or limit down payments,

etc.

Earnings Per Share

As of December 31, 2006 earning after income tax were 80.75 million baht with issued and paid up 45.00 million ordinary
shares at par value 5.00 baht each, earnings per share were 1.79 baht (weighted average ordinary share are 45.00 million
shares).

As of December 31, 2005 earnings after income tax were 82.15 million baht with issued and paid up 45.00 million ordinary
shares at par value 5.00 baht each, earnings per share were 1.83 baht (weighted average ordinary share are 45.00 million

shares).

Earnings per share in 2006 decreased slightly from 1.83 baht to 1.79 baht - a decrease of 0.04 per share or about 2.19%.
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR

70 The Shareholders and Board of Directors of
GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

I have audited the balance sheet of GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at
December 31, 2006, and the related statement of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flow for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management as to
their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audits. The financial statements of such company for the year then ended
December 31, 2005, which are presented herewith for comparative purposes only, were audited by another

independent auditor, whose report dated February 17, 2006, expressed an unqualified opinion.

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. I believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statement referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at December 31, 2006,
and the results of its operation, its changes in shareholders' equity and its cash flow for the year then ended

in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

(Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4891
Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited
Bangkok, Thailand
February 5, 2007
2007/062/7481
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables, Net
Factoring Contract Receivables, Net
Personal Loan Receivables, Net
Loan, Net
Foreclosed Assets, Net
Revenue Department Receivable
Other Current Assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts Receivables and Loans to Employees
Long-Term Investments
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Deferred Income Tax
Other Non-Current Assets
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

Note

O© 0 N O »n b

10
11

Baht

2006

2005

1,121,394.67
999,672,297.39

3,383,564.42
10,257,736.02
14,210,744.51

707,247.82
1,019,482,061.76

4,843,135.44
14,873,725.56
19,361,558.36

1,028,645,737.01

1,059,267,728.94

25,092.60
2,000,000.00
37,878,057.01
27,531,303.05
12,381,419.06

476,622.59
2,000,000.00
39,935,058.39
22,783,306.32
8,838,209.26

79,815,871.72

74,033,196.56

1,108,461,608.73

1,133,300,925.50

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETS (CONT.)
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Baht
Note 2006 2005
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank Overdraft and Loans From Financial Institution 12 408,758,272.56 546,025,478.72
Bills of exchange 13 99,117,647.10 99,875,082.74
Trade Accounts Payable 80,850.00 314,050.00
Current portion of long term loans 15 49.980,000.00 -
Loans from Directors 14 - 8.,000,000.00
Accrued Corporate Income Tax 10,479,551.44 16,450,045.87
Insurance Payable 9,784,786.16 11,893,521.90
Accrued Expenses 19,183.360.35 16,112.315.16
Other Current Liabilities 6.369.010.21 6.333.526.15
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 603,753.477.82 705.004.020.54
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Loans, net 15 50,020,000.00 -
Cash Guarantee for Damage on Hire-Purchase Contracts 1,641,122.48 2.000.438.41
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 51,661,122.48 2.,000.438.41
TOTAL LIABILITIES 655.414.600.30 707,004.458.95

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital
45,000,000 Ordinary Shares at Par Value of Baht 5.00 each 225.000.000.00 225.000.000.00
Issued and Paid-up Share Capital
45,000,000 Ordinary Shares at Par Value of Baht 5.00 each 225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00

Premiums on Share Capital 78,000,000.00 78,000,000.00
Retained Earnings
Appropriated
Legal Reserve 17 18.296.466.55 14,149.,022.74
Unappropriated 131,750,541.88 109,147.443.81
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 453,047,008.43 426,296.466.55

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY_1.108.461.608.73 1.133.300.925.50

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Note
REVENUES FROM OPERATION
Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Income
Personal Loan Interest Income
Other Incomes
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES FROM OPERATION
Service and Administrative Expenses
Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts
Loss on Disposal of Foreclosed Assets
Directors' Remuneration
TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES AND CORPORATE

INCOME TAX

INTEREST EXPENSES

CORPORATE INCOME TAX 11
NET PROFIT

Earnings Per Share 20

Note to the financial statements are an integral part of these statement.

2006

2005

401,293,342.32
730.88

41,378,969.01

336,332,495.44
44,138.51

61,187,017.04

442,673,042.21

397,563,650.99

134,246,931.17
70,208,956.46
80,175,179.81

1,530,000.00

131,578,908.59
56,405,588.45
65,096,873.21

1,610,000.00

286,161,067.44

254,691,370.25

156,511,974.77
47,834,052.20

27,927,380.69

142,872,280.74
29,811,229.48

30,913,607.45

80,750,541.88

82,147,443.81

1.79

1.83
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Balance as at January 1, 2005
Appropriate Legal Reserve
Dividend Payment

Net Profit for the Period

Balance as at December 31, 2005
Appropriate Legal Reserve
Dividend Payment

Net Profit for the Period

Balance as at December 31, 2006

Note

Baht

Share Capital

Issued and Paid-up

Premium on

Share Capital

Retained Earnings

Appropriated

Unappropriated

Total

225,000,000.00

78,000,000.00

10,239,407.65

3,909,615.09

53,409,615.09
(3,909,615.09)
(22,500,000.00)

82,147,443.81

366,649,022.74

(22,500,000.00)

82,147,443.81

225,000,000.00

78,000,000.00

14,149,022.74

4,147,443 .81

109,147,443.81
(4,147,443.81)

(54,000,000.00)

80,750,541.88

426,296,466.55

(54,000,000.00)

80,750,541.88

225,000,000.00

78,000,000.00

18,296,466.55

131,750,541.88

453,047,008.43

Notes to interim financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOWS STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables
Factoring Contract Receivables

Personal Loan Receivables

Loans

Foreclosed Assets

Revenue Department Receivable

Other Current Assets

Deferred Income Tax Assets

Other Non-Current Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Operation Liabilities
Trade Account Payable

Accrued Corporate Income Tax

Insurance Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Current Liabilities
Guarantee for Damage from Hire-Purchase Contracts

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

(51,057,184.05)
168,060.27
8,169.12
3,060.46
(77,671,611.22)
4,615,989.54
5,628,722.76
(4,747,996.73)
(3,542,416.60)

Baht
2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit 80,750,541.88 82,147,443.81
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Profit for Cash Receipts (Payments)
from Operations
Depreciation 3,934,236.92 3,596,010.88
Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts 70,208,956.46 56,405,588.45
Loss (Profit) on Disposal of Assets (225,996.93) (249,933.05)
Loss on Disposal of Foreclosed Assets 80,175,179.81 65,096,873.21
Loss on Diminution in Value of Foreclosed Assets (Reversal) (1,043.997.57) 2.,285,401.00
Net Profit from Operating Activities before Changes in Operating Assets
and Liabilities 233,798,920.57 209,281,384.30

(347,993,422.85)
28,809.26
276,183.49
4,255.22
(69,254,177.85)
(5,874,961.31)
(14,346,844.28)
(4,291,999.68)
(1,850,391.87)

(233,200.00) 112,126.00
(5,970,494.43) 15,227,347.06
(2,108,735.74) 3,069,953.92

3,071,045.19 4,652,880.76
35,484.06 781,133.55

(359,315.93) (390,951.77)

101,638,497.27 _ (210,568,676.05)
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOWS STATEMENTS (CONT.)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Baht
2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) Decrease in Account Receivable and Loans to Employees 451,529.99 152,628.59
Cash Received from Disposal of Assets 226,000.93 270,000.00

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,877,239.54)

(2,648,328.42)

Net Cash Provided from (Used in) Investing Activities (1,199,708.62)

(2,225,699.83)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (Decrease ) in Bank Overdrafts and Short-Term Loans

from Financial Institutions (137,267,206.16)

Increase (Decrease) Loan from Director (8,000,000.00)
Increase (Decrease) in Bill of Exchange (757,435.64)
Increase (Decrease) Long term-loans 100,000,000.00

Dividend Paid (54,000,000.00)

127,150,985.80
8,000,000.00
99,875,082.74

(22,500,000.00)

Net Cash Received from (Used in) Financing Activities (100,024,641.80)

212,526,068.54

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

414,146.85 (268,307.34)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF PERIOD 707247 82 975.555.16
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF PERIOD 1.121.394.67 707.247.8)

Supplementary Disclosure to the Cash Flow Statements
1) Cash Paid during the Period for

Interest Expenses 47,725,525.70

29,679,639.74

Corporate Income Tax 38,640,567.18 19,978.,260.06

2) Cash and Cash Equivalent Items Consisted of:
Cash 387,494.00 44,000.00
Savings and Current Accounts Deposit 733,900.67 663,247.82
Total 1,121,394.67 707,247.82

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

a) Address and legal status
The company has registered to be a limited public company under the Public Limited
Companies Act with the Ministry of Commerce on January 28, 1994 register number 0107537000327
(Formerly registration number Bor. Mor. Jor. 279).
Its head office is located at 63 Soi 1 Tesabalnimitretai Road, Lardyao Sub-District, Chatujak
District, Bangkok, 10900, Thailand.
b) Nature of the Company’s operations
The company’s main operations relate to providing hire-purchases and installment sales.
c) Number of employees
As at December 31, 2006 and 2005 the company has 152 employees and 142 employees,
respectively.
d) Supplemental disclosures of expense information

Supplemental disclosures of expense information for the years ended are as follows:

Baht
2006 2005
Employee benefit costs 38,722,979.73 37,350,216.59
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1  Basis for preparation of financial statements
1. The financial statements was prepared in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principle under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 which implies the accounting standard
determined by the Federation of Accounting Professions, set up in accordance with the
Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547 which has been announced to be effective and in
accordance with the determination of the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the subject preparation and presentation of the financial reports.

2. Preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts and disclosure. The actual results may differ from those estimates
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2.2

GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Revenues recognition

Revenue from hire purchase agreements and revenue from installment agreements.

The Company recognizes interest income from hire purchases and installment sales

throughout the term of the agreements according to the Effective Interest Method and ceases to

recognize it when the debtors have overdue in payment for 2 consecutive installment periods and the

company has terminated the agreements. In practice, the Company has ceased to recognize when the

debtors have overdue in payment from 4" or 5" installment after the Company has terminated the

agreements.

The Company applied an accounting policy not consistent with the method suggested by the

Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand as stated in the letter no. Sor. Nor.

111/2547 dated April 23, 2004 on the matter relating to making allowance for doubtful debt in

consumer finance business in the cessation of the said income as follows :-

Definition of debtors in overdue payment and ceasing of revenue recognition. The
Institute gave an opinion that for any debtor of the company undertaking
consumer finance business whose payment is more than 3 installments since
contractual past due the due date as specified in the agreement, the company
should stop recognizing income based on accrual basis from that debtor
commencing from the fourth installment onwards (more than 3 installments and
make allowance for bad debt in case of that debtor). However, the Company
chooses to stop recognizing revenue when debtor is overdue in payment from the
4" or 5" installment after the company has terminated the agreements which is
consistent with the Boards’ announcement covering agreements in connection
to hire-purchase business for motor cars and motor cycles to be business in
control B.E.2543 by office of the Consumers Protection Board, which the
Company considers appropriate for the Company’s business operation, there
was an indication in the part that debtors with more than 3 installments overdue
in payment and recognized interest income from hire purchases and installment
sales have already been made provision for bad and doubtful debts based on

the chosen method.
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Interest income from factoring contracts and personal loans
The Company recognizes the interest throughout the contracts’ periods by a straight-line
method and stops recognizing when the debtors of such contracts have overdue in payment for 2

consecutive installment periods.

Interest income from loan receivables
The Company recognizes the income according to the proportion of time basis and stops
recognizing it when such debtors have overdue in repayment of the principal and interest for 4

consecutive months.

Other income such as income from penalty from breach of lease agreements, income incurred

from collecting compensation from clients, etc. is recognized as income when issuing the collections.

Gain or loss from sale of investment is recorded as revenue or expense in the income
statement on the date of sale of investment. The cost of the investment sold during the period is
calculated by the weighted average method.

Expenses are recorded on an accrual basis.

Allowances for Doubtful Debts

For debtors of hire purchase agreements, installments agreements and personal loans, an
allowance for doubtful debts is sent the basis on following the regulation issued by the Institute of
Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand no. Sor. Nor. 111/2547 on the matter relating to
making allowance for doubtful debt in consumer finance business by computing from debtors in
agreements plus accrued income and deducted by deferred interest, value-added tax and deposit
guarantee for damage (if any)

Percentage of Allowance for Doubtful Debts as follows :-

Not exceed one installment 1 percentage
Past due 2 - 3 installment 2 percentage
Past due 4 - 6 installment 100 percentage
Past due 7 - 12 installment 100 percentage
Past due over 12 installment 100 percentage

For debtors of factoring contracts and loan receivables, an allowance for doubtful debts is
made by considering the debtors expected to default on payment and reviewing such debtors’ current

financial position.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and at bank and excluding cash at bank,

which are used for guarantee.

Investments

Long-term investment in debt instrument, which would be held until maturity, is shown at
the written-off cost.

Long-term investment in equity securities, non-marketable securities being held to be
general investment is stated at cost.

The Company would test the impairment of the investment when there is an indicator that
such investment may have permanently decreased in value. The loss incurred from impairment is

recorded in the income statement immediately.

Assets foreclosed

Assets foreclosed, which are confiscated from the hire purchasers or lessees, are shown at

book value or appraised sale value, whichever is lower.

Property plant and equipment

Land is recorded at costs from acquiring date, buildings and equipment are recorded at costs less
accumulated deprecation. Depreciation is calculated by the straight line method over their estimated

useful lives as follows:-

- Buildings 20 Years
- Building improvements and leased area 10  Years
- Furniture and office equipment 5 Years
- Computer and equipment 3-5 Years
- Vehicles 5 Years

Except for computers and equipment and vehicles that were recorded after May 31, 1994,
depreciation was calculated by sum-of-the years-digits method over a period 3 - 5 years.
The company amortized intangible assets as expense base on sum-of the years-digits

method over a period 5 years.

Deferred corporate income tax

The Company adopts a principle in recording the corporate income tax calculated from the
net book profit in the accounting period that such transaction occurred without consideration
whether such transaction is treated as revenue or expense according to the Revenue Code. It is then
recorded as deferred corporate income tax in the balance sheet and write-off as revenue or expense
in the accounting period that such transaction actually occurred and treated as revenue or expense

according to the Revenue Code.
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2.12

GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Deferred corporate income tax is recorded from the difference of the corporate income tax
calculation from the net profit according to the Revenue Department and book. The difference of
the tax base occurred from the time difference. The majority of the difference incurred from the

allowance for doubtful debts and provision.

Related parties
Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,

control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the company, including holding
companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are related parties of the company. Associates
and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the company
that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key management personnel, including
directors and officers of the company and close members of the family of these individuals and
companies associated with these individuals also constitute related parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance

of the relationship, and not merely the legal form.

Using of Accounting Estimation
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual

results may differ from those estimates.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event , and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount

of the obligation.

Impairment of assets

The Company reviews the impairment of assets whenever events indicate that the carrying
value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount or fair value. The Company, its subsidiaries and
its joint ventures recognize impairment loss in the earnings statements whenever the carrying value
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is reversed to other income whenever
there is any indication that the impairment loss recognized may no longer exist or may have

decreased.
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2.13 Employee benefit
The Company established an employee provident fund in accordance with the Provident

Fund Act B.E. 2530 and it was registered and approved by the Ministry of finance on March 13,
1992. By this set up, the employees and the Company have to contribute to the fund in accordance
with its regulation. The fund is managed by appointed external manager. Contribution made by

the  Company is treated as an expense item in the income statement.

2.14 Income tax
The Company recognized tax obligations on a tax basis based on the conditions described in

the Revenue Code.

2.15 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net earnings for the period by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

3. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The Company has transactions with related parties. The financial statements reflect the effect of
these transactions on the basis determined by the companies concerned under their policy over
sale/purchase of goods which are stated that they will be compared with market price or fair value.
Significant transactions occurred between the Company and related parties for the years ended

December 31, 2006 and 2005 as follows:

Baht
Relation Pricing policy 2006 2005

Interest Expenses to Related Parties

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders MOR 43,304,180.72 25,590,795.93
Interest Expenses from Loan due to Director

Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Director and

Shareholders MOR 719,074.75 97,226.03

Interest Income from Long - Term Investment -
Subordinated Debentures and Pledged Fixed
Deposit

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders At market price 89,663.77 79,999.99
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As at December 31, 2006 and 2005 the company has the balance of related parties as follows:

Baht
Balance sheet Relationship 2006 2005
Long - Term Investment - Subordinated Debentures
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Pledged Fixed Deposit
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders 384,790.20 377,319.28
Bank Overdraft
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders 12,758,272.56 46,025,478.72
Short - Term Loan
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders 396,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
Loans due to Directors
Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Directors and 8,000,000.00
Shareholders
Long - Term Loan
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Shareholders 100,000,000.00 -
4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash and Cash Equivalents Consisted of:
Baht
2006 2005
Cash in hand 324,494.00 -
Petty Cash 63,000.00 44,000.00
Cash in banks - current accounts 97,703.92 432,732.20
Cash in banks - savings accounts 636,196.75 230,515.62
Total 1,121,394.67 707,247.82
Savings account carries interest at the floating rate which are set by banks.
5. HIRE - PURCHASE AND INSTALLMENT SALES RECEIVABLES, NET
Hire - Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables, Net Consisted of :
Baht
2006 2005

Normal Receivables
Hire - Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables
Accrued Hire - Purchase and Installments Sales Income
Less Unearned Hire - Purchase and Installment Income
Total Normal Receivables
Terminated Contracts Receivables
Hire - Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables
Accrued Hire - Purchase and Installments Sales Income
Less Unearned Hire - Purchase and Installment Income
Total Terminated Contracts Receivables
Less Allowance for Doubtful Debts
Hire - Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables, Net

1,413,733,893.32
20,890,626.52
(408,641,532.78)

1,455,192,950.67
16,383,879.63
(437,772,973.13)

1,025,982,987.06

1,033,803,857.17

73,669,094.81
5,776,531.71
(21,056,458.39)

60,870,524.69
5,360,016.21
(16,559,463.71)

58,389,168.13

49,671,077.19

(84,699,857.80)

(63,992,872.60)

999,672,297.39

1,019,482,061.76
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As at December 31, 2006, the hire - purchase and installment sales receivables classified by aging

and allowance for doubtful debts are as follows ;

Not exceed one installment

Past due 2-3 installments
Past due 4-6 installments

Past due 7-12 installments

Past due over 12 installments

Total

Baht
Amount of Receivables  Allowance for ~ Percentage of
and Accrued Income after Doubtful Allowance for
Deduction of Unearned Debts Doubtful
Income of Hire - Purchase Debts
and Installment Sales,
Value Added tax and
Guarantee for Damage
928,443,334.64 9,268,024.20 1
82,139,782.61 1,642,795.62 2
47,304,886.72  47,304,886.72 100
20,303,413.63  20,303,413.63 100
6,180,737.59 6,180,737.63 100

1,084,372,155.19

84,699,857.80

As at December 31, 2005, the hire-purchase and installment sales receivables classified by aging

and allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows :

Not exceed one installment
Past due 2-3 installments
Past due 4-6 installments

Past due 7-12 installments

Past due over 12 installments

Total

Baht
Amount of Receivables  Allowance for Percentage of
and Accrued Income after Doubtful Allowance for
Deduction of Unearned Debts Doubtful
Income of Hire - Purchase Debts
and Installment Sales,
Value Added tax and
Guarantee for Damage
967,879,681.97 9,678,820.17 1
62,325,084.57 1,246,501.49 2
26,556,703.96  26,556,703.96 100
7,683,120.92 7,683,120.92 100
18,827,726.06  18,827,726.06 100

1,083,272,317.48

63,992,872.60

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the hire-purchase and installment sales receivables, which

were overdue for the 4" installment (more than 3 installment) and the Company still recognized the

revenue, had the amount of net receivable of Baht 20.42 million and Baht 13.98 million and accrued

income of Baht 2.49 million and Baht 1.66 million, respectively.
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6. FACTORING CONTRACT RECEIVABLES, NET

Factoring Contract Receivables, Net Consisted of :

Baht
2006 2005
Factoring Contract Receivables 4,697,435.70 4,865,495.97
Accrued Factoring Contract Income 222,934.72 222,934.72
Less Allowance for Doubtful Debts (4,920,370.42) (5,088,430.69)

Factoring Contract Receivables, Net - -

The whole amount of factoring contract receivables as at December 31, 2006 and 2005, represent
debtors that are more than 12 months overdue. The Company set up this whole amount as an allowance

for doubtful debt for such debtors.

7. PERSONAL LOAN RECEIVABLES, NET

Personal Loan Receivables, Net Consisted of :

Baht
2006 2005
Personal Loan Receivables - 11,815
Terminated Contracts of Personal Loan Receivables 3,000.00 16,278
Add Accrued Personal Loan Income 1,302.80 7,547.12
Less Unearned Income (1,302.72) (11,462.15)
Less Allowance for Doubtful Debts (3,000.08) (24,177.97)

Personal Loan Receivables , Net - -

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the whole amount covered the credits granted to the
Company’s old customers with the interest rate of 1 % per month plus administration fee at 5% of the

credit amount, which must not be less than Baht 500.00 per credit.
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8. LOANS, NET

Loans, Net Consisted of:

Baht
2006 2005
Promissory Notes 15,120,139.13 15,123,199.59
Less Allowance for Doubtful Debts (15,120,139.13) (15,123,199.59)

Loans , Net - -

The Company charges interest on these loans at the rate of MOR + MARGIN per annum and they

are personally guarantees.

9. ASSETS FORECLOSED

Assets Foreclosed Consisted of:

Baht
2006 2005
Assets Foreclosed 6,338,828.57 8,842,397.16
Less Allowance For Diminution In Value (2,955,264.15) (3,999,261.72)
Net 3,383,564.42 4,843,135.44
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10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Consisted of:

Cost :
Land
Building
Building Improvement and Leased Area
Air Conditioners
Telephone and Equipment
Computer and Equipment
Furniture and Office Supplies
Vehicles
Total
Accumulated :
Building
Building Improvement and Leased Area
Air Conditioners
Telephone and Equipment
Computer and Equipment
Furniture and Office Supplies
Vehicles
Total

Property, plant and Equipment, Net

Baht
As at December During the period As at December
31,2005 Increase Decrease 31,2006

21,392,175.00 - - 21,392,175.00
38,475,892.99 - - 38,475,892.99
4,552,757.42 7,985.00 - 4,560,742.42
5,378,150.64 - - 5,378,150.64
2,038,087.54 72,112.02 (1,060,912.69) 1,049,286.87
12,719,896.76 623,382.50 (7,546,976.46) 5,796,302.80
12,890,033.18 129,906.75 (275,635.71) 12,744,304.22
4,874,304.65 1,043,853.27 (622,347.91) 5,295,810.01
102,321,298.18 1,877,239.54 (9,505,872.77) 94,692,664.95

(23,288,017.26)

(1,923,794.64)

(25,211,811.90)

(4,219,669.22) (157,888.08) - (4,377,557.30)
(5,377,777.42) (333.22) - (5,378,110.64)
(1,617,409.12) (159,740.54) 1,060,911.69 (716,237.97)
(11,852,694.04) (727,203.92) 7,546,967.30 (5,032,930.66)
(12,599,541.32) (107,297.13) 275,635.71 (12,431,202.74)
(3,431,131.41) (857,970.23) 622,344.91 (3,666,756.73)
(62,386,239.79) (3,934,227.76) 9,505,859.61 (56,814,607.94)

39,935,058.39

37,878,057.01

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, plant and equipment at cost value of Baht 26.48 million and

Baht 35.08 million, respectively were fully depreciated but still in use.

The Company had pledged its land including construction thereon as collateral to secure loans as

detailed in notes to financial statements No.12.

Depreciation for the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005 were the amount of Baht 3.93

million and Baht 3.60 million, respectively.
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11. DEFERRED INCOME TAX AND CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Deferred Income Tax And Corporate Income Tax Consisted of:

11.1 Deferred Income Tax Asset
Allowance for Doubtful Debts
Allowance for Diminution in Value of Foreclosed Assets

Total

11.2 Main Components of Corporate Income Tax Expense
(Revenue)
Profit before Corporate Income Tax
Entries Adjusted to Arrive at Taxable Profit
Expenses - not Tax Deductible
Tax Privileged Revenue and Expenses
Expenses (Reversal) - Tax Deductible
Revenue (Reversal) - Tax Deductible
Taxable profit
Payable (Receivable) Corporate Income Tax
Deferred Corporate Income Tax from Temporary
Differences and Reversals
Deferred Corporate Income Tax Incurred From Decreased
Tax Rate From 30% to 25%

Corporate Income Tax Expenses (Revenues)

Baht
2006 2005
26,792,487.01 21,783,490.89
738,816.04 999,815.43

27,531,303.05

22,783,306.32

Baht

2006

2005

108,677,922.57

23,744,754.73
(586,017.70)
(1,052,413.72)
(82,736.21)

113,061,051.26

29,495,536.53
(36,630.04)
(1,697,529.21)

130,701,509.67

140,822,428.54

32,675,377.42

(4,747,996.73)

35,205,607.13

(7,373,884.13)

3,081,884.45

27,927,380.69

30,913,607.45
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Reconciliations of Corporate Income Tax Expenses (Revenue) with Total Tax Amount Calculated

from Accounting Profit are as follows :-

Baht
2006 2005

Profit before Corporate Income Tax 108,677,922.57 113,061,051.26
Corporate Income Tax Calculated at the Rate of 25% 27,169,480.64 28,265,262.81
Tax Impact Expenses Unable to be Classified as Taxable

Expenses 904,404.48 (424,382.30)
Tax Impact of Tax Privileged Revenue and Expenses (146,504.43) (9,157.51)
Deferred Corporate Income Tax Incurred From Decreased

Tax Rate From 30% to 25% - 3,081,884.45
Corporate Income Tax Expense (Revenue) 27,927,380.69 30,913,607.45

12. BANK OVERDRAFT AND BANK LOAN
As at December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Company has overdraft, loan, acceptances and ovals of

bills were pledged by the Company’s claimant rights on hire-purchase, and land including construction,
already existed and to be existed in the future, to mortgage as collateral to secure the said loan. In
addition, the Company’s directors also gave their personal guarantees.

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the bank loan in amount of Baht 396 million and 500 million,
respectively were loans in the form of promissory notes payable on demand and carrying the interest rate

at MOR per annum.

13. BILL OF EXCHANGE
Bill of Exchange Consisted of :

Baht
2006 2005
Bill of Exchange 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
Less Deferred Discount Paid (882,352.90) (124,917.26)
Net 99,117,647.10 99,875,082.74

On October 16, 2006 the Company has issued 10 non-secure bill of exchange to open - end fund
with the maturity period of 120 day and the interest rate at 7.50% per annum.

As at December 31, 2005 the Company has issued 3 non-secure bills of exchange to an open-end
fund with the maturity period of 268 days and the interest rate at 3.60% per annum and the company has

repaid to bills of exchange at all on Quarter 2 in 2006.
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14. LOANS FROM DIRECTOR

15.

16.

Loans from Director Consisted of:

Baht
2006 2005
Balance, Beginning of the period 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
Additional loan during the period 19,806,000.00 -
Deduction from paid loan during the period (27,806,000.00) -
Balance, End of year - 8,000,000.00

Loans from director were in the form of promissory note with interest rate at MOR per annum

and due at call.

LONG-TERM LOANS, NET

Baht
2006 2005
Ending balance 100,000,000.00 -
Less Current portion (49,980,000.00) -
Net 50,020,000.00 -

On June 14, 2006, the company agreed to loan from a commercial bank in the amount of Baht 100
million. The loans have repayment every month that start at 13" month and finish in two (2) years

afterwards, payable. Interest rate is MLR+0.5% per annum afterwards, payable every month.

DIVIDENDS PAYMENT

In accordance with the minutes of the shareholders’ annual general meeting for year 2006 held on

April 25, 2006, it was resolved that the Company would pay dividends from the operating result of year
2005 to the Company’s shareholders at Baht 1.20 per share in amount of Baht 54.0 million and
appropriated for additional legal reserve for the year 2005 at Baht 4.15 million, which was not less than
5% of net annual profit, because the legal reserve held less than 10% of the Company’s authorized share
capital.

In accordance with the minutes of the shareholders’ annual general meeting for year 2005 held on
March 25, 2005, it was resolved that the Company would pay dividends from the operating result of year
2004 to the Company’s shareholders at Baht 0.50 per share in amount of Baht 22.50 million and
appropriated for additional legal reserve for the year 2004 at Baht 3.91 million, which was not less than
5% of net annual profit, because the legal reserve held less than 10% of the Company’s authorized share

capital.
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17. LEGAL RESEVE

Under the Public Limited Companies Act. B.E. 2535, the Company has to appropriate a part of net
annual profit for legal reserve fund of not less than 5% of net annual profit less any accumulated loss (if
any) until the reserve fund reaches than 10% of the Company’s authorized share capital and this
appropriation for the said reserve must be made once approved by the resolution of the shareholders

meeting.

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

The Company established an employee provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act
B.E. 2530 and it was registered and approved by the Ministry of Finance on March 13, 1992. By this set
up, the employees and the Company have to contribute to the fund in accordance with its regulation. The
fund is managed by appointed external manager. Contribution made by the Company is treated as an

expense item in the income statement.

19. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company has the contingent liability as follows:
Baht

2006 2005

Letter of Guarantee - electricity 218,000.00 218,000.00

20. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period by the weighted

average number of ordinary shares which are issued and paid-up during the period.

2006 2005
Net profit for the period (Baht) 80,750,541.88 82,147,443.81
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Shares) 45,000,000 45,000,000
Basic earnings per share (Baht per share) 1.79 1.83
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company has 3 important financial risks, which are risk on credit provision, risk on interest rate,
and risk on exchange rate. However, the Company management believes that none of those financial
instrument risks are materially significant.

Risk on Credit Provision

The Company upholds risk on credit provision, because the Company has account
receivables from hire-purchase and installment sales. However, the Company has policy to hedge
against such risk by demanding credit guarantors, and in case of doubtful accounts, the Company

has set up allowance for doubtful account.

Risk on Interest Rate

Risk on interest rate arises from the fluctuation of interest rate in the future. Since most of
the Company’s bank overdrafts, loans from banks and financial institutions, and contracts carry the
floating rates, the Company does not hold any financial instruments to prevent such risk as those

loans will be mature within 1 year.

Risk on Foreign Exchange Rates
The Company has no exposure to risk on foreign exchange rates, because the Company has

no foreign currency transaction.

Fair Value
Financial assets and liabilities, which are shown in the balance sheets, have book values
close to their approximate fair values, since these financial assets and liabilities are short-term

bearing interest rate close to the market rate.

PRESENTATION OF SEGMENTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company’s business operations concern with hire-purchase, installment sales, personal loans,

financial lease, and factoring contracts. All activities are taken as those belong to sectoral business whose
performance is evaluated and is operated in only one geographical location, i.e. Thailand. As such, all of
the income, profits and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned

business sector and geographical location only.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s director of authorized on
February 5, 2007.
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Confirmation for accuracy and completeness of audit fee
Year ended December 31, 2006

Audit fee
Item No. Company Auditor’s name Audit fee
1 Group Lease Public Co., Ltd Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai 526,734.00

Total Audit Fee 526,734.00

According to above information, it is illustrated

M Accuracy and Completely, | hereby confirm that there is no other fee/service which |
acknowledge, gave to me, my company, and related person/company.

] Inaccurate and Incomplete,due to

With this information, I confirm that such information of audit fee and non-audit fee which the
Company and its subsidiaries paid to me, my company, and related person/company, are
presented accuracy and completely.

(Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai)
DHARMNITI AUDITTING CO., LTD.
Auditor of Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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